Madam Chair Peggy Clayton n 'd.[ [ lb ‘l %’V\(/)I bl l l}}
20356 Wendigo Park Road SINCE Mission Statement:
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 The Harris Town Board strives

Phone 218-259-1551
Supervisor/VC Mike Schack  340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967 . . 4
Supenvisor Jim Kelley 307.0317 | for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek  398-3497 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE www._harristownshipmn.org
Clerk Lori Kent 244-1811

hamstownshipclerki@amail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
APRIL 12, 2023, at 7:30pm
AGENDA

1. Pledge to the Flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

2. Approve the Minutes

A

B
C.
D

Minutes of March 8, 2023, Regular Board Minutes

. Minutes of March 28, 2023, Closed Work Session Re: Appraisal of an Employee under Board

Direction
Minutes of March 27, 2023, Work Session Re; MATIT, Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004, And
Hall Addition Discussion

. Minutes of March 20, 2023, Closed Work Session Re: Appraisal of an Employee under Board

Direction, and Performance of an Employee under Board Direction

3. Additions and Corrections

4. Business from the Floor (please limit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address
for the record)

5. Consent Agenda

6. Roads

moow>

2023 Road Project/d

Road Grading/J

Dirt Pricing/J

Construction Progress Reporting Survey for April 2023/J
Lakeview Drive/J

7. Recreation

A
B.

Northland Portables/P
Quotes on Qutside Lighting & Water Receptacle at Town Hall/M

8. Correspondence (Informational)

A
B.

Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes of March 22, 2023
Steve Moe Conditional Use Permit Update

9. Old Business

A
B.

Resolution 2023-002A Administrative Policy, and Appendix C Supervisor Duties/P
ltasca County Land Classification/R

10. New Business

A
B.
C.

1|Page

Schedule Work Session Re: MATIT, Boat Landings, Parks, Grants/P
Schedule Work Session Re; Website and Lawn Contract Bids/P
Scheduled Closed Work Session Re: Employee under Supervision of Board/P

AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting April 12, 2023



D. Rams Invite/P

E. Resolution #2023-011 Re: Contribution Requests/P
F. March 14, 2023, Annual Meeting Contribution Requests/P

R

City of Grand Rapids

ElderCircle

First Call for Help

Itasca County Agricultural Association/Fair Board
ltasca County Historical Society

Support Within Reach

11. Treasurer’s Report - March 1, 2023
A. Treasurers Report
B. Payment of Claims

12. Public Input (piease timit comments to 5 minutes) please come up to the podium and state your name and address for the record

13. UPCOMING Events/Meetings

April 26, 2023
April 26, 2023
April 27, 2023
May 8, 2023

May 10, 2023
May 24, 2023

14. Adjourn

Prepared by:

2|Page

Work Session w/Audit Firm

P and D Board Meeting

Local Board of Appeal & Equal.
Township Association Meeting
Regular Board Meeting

P and D Board Meeting

Signed

AGENDA for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting

5:30 pm-6:30 pm Town Hall

7:30 pm Town Hall
9:00 am Town Hall
7:00 pm Town Hall
7:30 pm Town Hall
7:30 pm Town Hall

PWytan, Mﬁ? Chair

April 12, 2023



Madam Chair Peggy Clayton I1dllild> 1 UOWIISI llp
ZgBSSdV\:ndigo 'I;ark Rtﬂd SINCE I O Mission Statement:
rand Rapids, MN 557 : :
Phone 213.259.1551 1;he H:rns T?r\:vn BO?I’d sftrl!:res
Supenvisor/VC Mike Schack ~ 340-8852 0 enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,

Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610 N . o
B 4 and maintain economic stability

zzg::::z:i;nz :::ﬂ 32332?; for the residents of their community.
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek ~ 398-3497 NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE www._harristownshipmn. org
Clerk Lori Kent 244-1811
harmistownshipclerk@gmail.com
Regular Board Meeting 2 A
March 8, 2023 .
Minutes

Present. Madam Chair Clayton, Vice Chair Schack, Supervisor Davies, Supervisor Gilbert,
Supervisor Kelley; Treasurer Kopacek and Clerk Kent

Pledge to the Flag was conducted, followed by the reading of the township mission statement.

Oath of Office

Madam Chair Clayton conducted the oath of office to incoming Clerk Lori Kent. The board welcomed
Lori Kent to the Harris Township Board.

Approve the Minutes

Minutes of February 8, 2023, Regular Board Minutes

A motion was made by Supervisor Gilbert and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the minutes
of the February 8, 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Minutes of February 27, 2023, Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Employees under
Board Direction

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the minutes
of the February 27, 2023, Closed Work Session Re: Performance of Employees under Board
Direction. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Additions and Corrections

Madam Chair Clayton requested tabling item 1A Flowers for Pollinators (Business from the Floor) to
the March 22, 2023, P and D Meeting, and moving item 5A Itasca County Five Year Road Plan
(Roads) to Correspondence as 9E.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve tabling item
1A Flowers for Pollinators (Business from the Floor) to the March 22, 2023, P and D Meeting, and
moving item 5A Iltasca County Five Year Road Plan (Roads) to Correspondence as 9€, and the
approve rest of the Regular Agenda. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Business from the Floor
There was no business from the floor.

1|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting March 8, 2023



Consent Agenda
Gavel Cemetery Deed

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Consent
Agenda as delineated above. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Roads
There were no items under Roads.

Recreation
There were no items under Recreation.

Mowing Contract

Chair Clayton reviewed the Lawn Services posting and publication, and the Lawn Care and Ground
Maintenance Contract with the board. The contract is for lawn services at Wendigo Park, Crystal Park,
Harris Town Hall, and Harris Cemetery. Chair Clayton will remove the Harris Town Service Center,
and boat landings from the contracts, as Township maintenance will take care of the service center
and landings.

Bids will be accepted from March 11 through March 22, 2023. The posting will be published in the
Grand Rapids Herald Review in the March 11, 15, 18, and 22" editions of the Herald and will be
placed on the FB page and website.

Those interested in bidding can obtain a copy of the draft contract by the Harris Town Chair via email
to: supervisorchtp@gmail.com, and can turn in their bid to the same Emil, or send to the Harris Town
Chair, 20876 Wendigo Park Road, Grand Rapids, MN 55744,

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the posting
and publishing of the Lawn Care and Ground Maintenance Contract. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Correspondence
Intergovernmental Meeting Minutes of February 22, 2023
Informational.

itasca County Township Association Minutes of February 13, 2023
Informational

Trails Task Force Minutes of February 9, 2023
Informational

Northwest Gas Joint Powers Board Minutes of February 17, 2022
Informational

Itasca County Five Year Plan
Informational

Old Business
There was no old business.

New Business
Schedule Work Session Re: Boat Landings, Tennis Courts, Basketball Courts, Grants

Madam Chair Clayton discussed the need to schedule an additional work session on boat landings,
tennis and basketball courts, and grants. Supervisors are to obtain updated quotes on the above.

2|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Reguiar Meeting March 8, 2023



Discussion held on contractors not being able to provide updated quotes with the quantity of snow,
and likewise, updated quotes need to be presented at the next scheduled work session.

It was decided to hold off on scheduling another work session.

Schedule Closed Work Session: Appraisal of Maintenance, Performance/Duties of Treasurer

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to schedule a closed
work session for Monday, March 20, 2023, at 6:00 pm regarding the appraisal of Maintenance, and the
Performance/duties of the Treasurer. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

The Clerk will post the work session.

Resolution #2023-010 Re: Board Agenda Add-Ons

Madam Chair Clayton stated that in following the transparency of the Harris Town Board, Resolution
2023-010 Re: Board Agenda Add-ons was created and read in its entirety.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve Resolution
2023-010 re: Board Agenda Add-Ons. Roll Call: Supervisor Kelley-yes, Supervisor Gilbert-yes,
Supervisor Davies-yes, Supervisor-Schack, Chair Clayton-yes. Motion carried.

Multifunction Printer/Scanner for Treasurer

Madam Chair addressed the decision to get a few bids on a multi-function printer for the Treasurer.
Treasurer Kopacek recently submitted her resignation as the Treasurer of the Board, due to her
conflicting schedules, and changes. The Chair met with the Treasurer, and a potential agreement was
put into motion, with the decision to get quotes on a multifunction copier for the Treasurer to utilize for
Township work, etc.

Discussion held on the pros and cons of the Canon Image Class C vs. the Brothers Monochrome
multifunction printer. The Loffler Rep will install, and maintain the Canon, and there will be no charge
to the township for toner purchases.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to purchase the Canon
Image Class X for the Treasurer. Ayes -5; Nays-none. Motion carried.

The chair will contact the Loffler Rep. (formerly Xerox, and get the machine ordered, etc., (and she will
also tear up the letter of resignation from the Treasurer).

Annual Township Association Dinner/Meeting

Madam Chair discussed the upcoming Township Association Annual Dinner/Meeting which will be
held on Monday, April 10, 2023. Registration starts at 5 pm, dinner is at 6:00 pm, with the program
and meeting to follow.

A head count needs to be turned in, as all spouses, guests and significant others are also invited to
attend. The cost is $25/person. The chair will gather information after the meeting.

Door prizes are awarded at the annual meeting, and townships are asked to bring a gift for the door
prizes.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to authorize the Chair to
purchase a door prize, up to $50.00. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

3|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting March 8, 2023



Treasurer’s Report
Treasurers Report

Treasurer Kopacek presented the February 1, 2023, Cash Control Statement, Outstanding Checks and
Deposits, and the Statement of Receipts, Accrued Interest, Disbursements, and Balances (Schedule 1-a).

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Treasurer's
Report in the amount of $2,990,841.82. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Payment of Claims

Treasurer Kopacek reviewed the February 1, 2023, Claims List in the amount of $19,876.01.

A motion was made by Chair Clayton and seconded by Supervisor Schack to approve the Claims List
#20895 through #20896, EFTs 382301 through 382305, EFT 01252302, and EFTs 2282301 through
2282304 in the amount of $19,876.01. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

Public Input
There was no public input.

UPCOMING Events/Meetings

March 13, 2023 Township Association Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
March 14, 2023 Annuai Township Meeting 7:00 pm Town Hall
March 20, 2023 Closed Work Session re: Appraisal

of Maintenance, and Performance of

Treasurer 6:00 pm Town Hall
March 22, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
April 10, 2023 Annual Township Association

Dinner/Meeting 5:00 pm Balsam Town Hall

April 12, 2023 Regular Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
April 26, 2023 P and D Board Meeting 7:30 pm Town Hall
April 27, 2023 Local Board of Appeal & Equal. 9:00 am Town Hall
Adjourn

There being no further business to come before the board, a motion was made by Supervisor
Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 pm.

Prepared by: Signed by:
Lori Kent, Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair

4|Page Minutes for Harris Town Board Regular Meeting March 8, 2023



mauail Lian reyyy wiayi . . .l" '1 NMission Statement:
e ;:;ﬂ: i l l al'l‘lS Sh]p The Harris Town Board strives
Phone 218-259-1551 SINC 9 to enhance the quality of life
Superyisor Mike Schéck 340-8852 protect the environment,
e CenDe 929-0610 and maintain economic stability
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 250-4967 for the residents of their community.
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www.harristownshipmn.or
Clerk Lori Kent 244-1811 =
hEmStDWnShlﬂderk@f,l_maﬂ.com N E I G H B O RS S H o R E S & M O R E
Closed Work Session 2 B
March 28, 2023

5:00 pm Harris Town Hall
Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley
The Closed Work Session was called to order at 5:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.
The pledge to the flag was conducted.
The purpose of the closed work session was to hold an appraisal of an employee under the supervision of the board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to move into closed session. Ayes-5;
Nays-0. Motion carried.

Treasurer
The board conducted the appraisal of the Treasurer. Discussion held on the current duties performed, and any changes

which needed to take place.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to move into open session.
Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to approve the Treasurer appraisal and a
$50.00/month increase in the Treasurer stipend, effective April 1, 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Davies to adjourn the work session at 7:25pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, Chair Peggy Clayton, Chair







maoam L nair Feggy \iayion s B . Mission Statement:
283::.;" ;:;'3: ﬂ?{'},’s‘f&" I Ia l O W Sh]p The Harris Town Board strives

Phone 218-259-1551 190 to enhance the quality of life,
Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852 protect the environ ment’
S AN O U ot and maintain economic stability
Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4367 for the residents of their community.
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497 www.harristownshipmn.or
Clerk Lor Kent 244-1811
hami hipclerk@agmail.

amslownshipclers@gmal com NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

2C.

Work Session
MATIT, Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004, and Hall Addition Discussions
March 27, 2023
6:00 pm Harris Town Hall

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley

The purpose of the Work Session was to discuss the MATIT Policy Coverage, Admin Policy, Resolution 2008-004, and
Hall Addition Discussions.

The work session was called to order at 6:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.
The pledge to the flag was conducted.
MATIT Insurance Coverage

Chair Clayton reviewed the updated MATIT insurance policy provided by Sarah Turek. There are many items on the list
that may not need to be covered as they may fall under "contents” within a building. Discussion followed.

Supervisor Kelley suggested reaching out to MATIT on arranging a visit (from MATIT) to review the policy and all of the
properties and equipment listed under the policy. Chair Clayton stated that the township does not need to go through
MATIT, as many other townships go through different insurance companies, and it’s not uncommon for that to take
place. Supervisors were in agreed to obtain quotes from local insurance companies within the Grand Rapids/County
area.

After considerable discussion, Supervisor Kelley and Chair Clayton will reach out to a few insurance companies to
obtain quotes, while utilizing the quote received from MATIT. Once quotes are received, additional work session(s) will
be scheduled.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Kelley authorize the Chair and Supervisor Kelley
to obtain quotes on insurance coverage of properties, buildings, equipment, etc. for the Township. Ayes-5; Nays-0.
Motion carried.

Admin Policy

Chair Clayton reviewed Resolution 2023-002 Administrative Policy regarding two updates which should be made. The
first update was to add Resolution 2023-010 (regarding board add-ons) under 6.2 as C: Board Add-Ons. Supervisors

were in agreement to add that to the admin policy.

The second update would be to include under Appendix C, (Board Supervisor Duties) item 2. {Duties covered under the
supervisor stipend) “the inspection of rinks”. Supervisors were in agreement to add that to the admin policy.

This will be brought forward to the Board for approval, as Resolution 2023-002A.



Resolution 2008-004

Chair Clayton reviewed Resolution 2008-004 (donation or contribution request policy) that was pulled together by the
board back in May 2008. It was believed to be the intent back in 2008 that the board pulled together this resolution,
for the purpose of only contributing to the historical society, and the agricultural fair board, at annual township
meetings. This resolution has not been followed for years.

Chair Clayton discussed Resolution 2008-004 with MAT Attorney Steve Fenske, back in 2021. It was the
recommendation by Steve Fenske that the board has a few options. The board can revoke the resolution, or they can
update that resolution. If the board doesn’t want to make contributions, the board can deny them by stating the denial
is consistent with the 2008 resolution. The reply to constituents would be that the board didn’t follow the resolution in
the past, so why follow it now. The best approach would be to set a new policy and resolution, which would be to
revoke the current resolution 2008-004 and consider every request on a case-by-case basis in the future, as per a new
resolution. Considerable discussion was held. It was the consensus of the board to have the chair pull together a new
resolution, which would revoke resolution 2008-004, and then include language, consistent with expenditures,
contributions, and donations, as authorized by statute. Chair Clayton will pull together a resolution for placement on
the April 12, 2023, Board Meeting.

Hall Addition Discussion:

Chair Clayton reviewed a list of her reasons for a hall addition. The contents of the list included, adding a board room
and an office. The current office is not large enough for two people to sit in, much less than walk in when two people
are seated. Chairs, tables, and walls are taking a beating due to moving constantly to set up for board meetings and
events in the hall. The office floor has a considerable number of cracks, it’s difficult to get the sound system in and out
of the office and into the hall (without banging into a wall). * Maintenance had to install a bar on the sound system
panel in order to get the sound system in and out of the office. The Caretaker supplies are in a very small/tight closet,
with shelving so high, she needs a stool to reach them.

Harris Township is growing by leaps and bounds. The board is expanding landings for more parking for our constituents,
yet there is nothing being done for the hall, which is our center and focal point for the township. Considerable
discussion was held. Other townships, much smaller budget-wise and constituent-wise, all have halls for events, along
with large offices and separate board rooms.

Note: The Chair will be obtaining quotes for replacement blinds in the hall because they have not been replaced since
the board purchased the building and are in rough shape.

The board was in agreement with the necessity described by the Chair. It's not something that will be done tomorrow
but planning and budgeting could start today.

Supervisors agreed that the board could start working on this, via budget time every year, and funding was a possibility
via a grant, if possible. Road work will simmer down in a few years, and monies could be used for any addition to the
hall.

Chair Clayton ask the board their thoughts on taking the money from the sale of parcel one and two, which is
approximately $73,000 and placing in a dedicated fund for an addition. Supervisors were in agreement to place those
funds toward any addition.



Future meetings/discussions will take place when necessary. Chair Clayton will contact CEDA about any possible grants
relative to a hall addition.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Schack to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:
Peggy Clayton, in lieu of Clerk Peggy Clayton, Madam Chair







'70356 Wendigo Park Road
ergage  Harris Township

Supervisor Mike Schack 340-8852
Supervisor Ryan Davies 929-0610

Supervisor Dan Gilbert 259-4967
Supervisor Jim Kelley 327-0317
Treasurer Nancy Kopacek 398-3497
Clerk Lo Kent 244-1811
hamist hipclerk@gmail.
bt NEIGHBORS, SHORES & MORE

Closed Work Session
March 20, 2023
6:00 pm Harris Town Hall

Present: Madam Chair Clayton, Supervisors Schack, Davies, Gilbert & Kelley
The Closed Work Session was called to order at 6:00 pm by Madam Chair Clayton.

The pledge to the flag was conducted.

Mission Statement:
The Harris Town Board strives
to enhance the quality of life,
protect the environment,
and maintain economic stability
for the residents of their community.

www.harristownshipmn.or

)

The purpose of the closed work session was to hold an appraisal and discuss the performance of employees under the

supervision of the board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Kelley and seconded by Supervisor Davies to move into closed session. Ayes-5;

Nays-0. Motion carried.

Maintenance
The appraisal of the maintenance staff person was conducted.

Caretaker/Sexton

The Chair (previously} conducted the appraisal with the Caretaker/Sexton. Discussion held on the ratings and

comments.

Treasurer
Discussion held on the performance and duties of the Treasurer.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to move into open session.

Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Supervisor Schack and seconded by Supervisor Kelley to approve the maintenance appraisal,
and the Caretaker/Sexton appraisal and pay increase. The Caretaker/Sexton received a $1.00 increase {from

$15.00/hour to $16.00/hour), effective April 1, 2023. Ayes-5; Nays-0. Motion carried.

The Chair will have the Treasurer complete her portion of the performance appraisal form, prior to an upcoming

appraisal with the Board.

A motion was made by Supervisor Davies and seconded by Supervisor Gilbert to adjourn the meeting at 7:15 pm.

Submitted by: Signed by:

Peggy Clayton, Chair Peggy Clayton, Chair






PO Box 480, 212 SE 10" Street
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Phone: (218) 326-9637 | Email: Estimates@caspetcon.com

Website: www.casperconstructioninc.net

CASPER

CONSTRUCTIONE

Proposal

Date: 3/15/2023

Proposal No.: 23006

To: Harris Township

Project Name: 2023 Road Grading Proposal

235)

Below are the details of included items:
Grading:

—  Grader - $205.00 / hr
— Lowboy (if required) - $175.00 / hr

Notes:

—  We request a 2 week notice prior to needing grading

Dan Watl ns

Ta k.

Estlmator/ Project Manager

Equal Opportunity Employer | Affirmative Action Employer




Terms & Conditions

* Payment Terms: Full payment due within 20 days upon completion of work.
*Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 10 days.

All material is guaranteed to be as specified. All wotk to be completed in a substantial workmanlike manner according to
specifications submitted, per standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra costs will
be executed only upon written orders and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent
upon strikes, accidents, or delays beyond our control. Owner to carry fire, tornado, and other necessary insurance. Our workers
are fully covered by Workers Compensation Insurance.

Indemnity: To the fullest extent permitted by law Casper Construction, Inc., it’s subcontractors, whether employed directly
or indirectly, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless (CLIENT), it’s owners, their agents, consultants, and employees, from
all claims arising out of Casper Construction, Inc.’s negligent acts or omissions for bodily injury and propetty damage which
occur while Casper Construction, Inc. is physically on (CLIENT) premises during work performance.

Indemnity: To the fullest extent permitted by law, (CLIENT) shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Casper
Construction, Inc., it’s owners, agents, consultants, employees, and subcontractors, from all claims for bodily injury and
property damage that may arise from (CLIENT) premises including any acts or omissions by (CLIENT) or (CLIENT)’s
subcontractors whether employed directly or indirectly, which occur while Casper Construction, Inc. is not physically on
premises.

Acceptance of Proposal: The above prices, specifications, and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.
You are authotized to do the work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above. In accepting this
proposal, I am agreeing to any mechanics liens resulting from non-payment. Please sign, date, & return to
Casper Construction at the above address.

Date of Acceptance: Signature:




Wm. J. Schwartz & Sons, Inc. Job Quote
dba Schwartz Excavating
34882 Scenic Hwy

Bovey, MN 55709 Date: April 6, 2023
(218) 326-4321 PHONE  (218)327-1698 FAX

Homeowner: Harris Township — Jim Kelley JOB DESCRIPTION:

3 i tR ids, 5744 . . .
Address: 21998 Airport Rd, Grand Rapids, MN 5 Grading of Harris Twp roads and delivery of
Job site Address: Various Township Roads (Summer 2023) aggregate materials.

Phone: 218-326-9392 Fax:

Email: jim@leaselandscaping.com

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS AMOUNT
Grading of Harris Township roads as per request. $ 185.00 / Hour

*Time will start upon arrival at the 1* road requested to be graded &
stop when leaving the last road.

Class 5 Delivered $ 17.00 / Cubic Yd

Screened Black Dirt Delivered $28.00 / Cubic Yd

Thank you so much for the opportunity to provide you with this estimate. If you have
any questions please feel free to give us a call. We can assure you that the work would
be done to the best of our ability.

This is an estimate only, not a contract. This estimate is for completing the job described above, based
on our evaluation. It does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials
which may be required should problems arise.

Payment Requirements: Determined upon acceptance of proposal.

Prepared by Bob Schwartz







PO Box 480

212 SE 10 Street
PER Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Effective 3/1/2023
CONS’I'RUCI‘IONE Phone: (218) 326-9637
- Fax: (218) 326-9638

Email: estimates(@caspercon.com

6C.

2023 Lundquist Pit Material Pricing

Pit Location: 29882 Harristown Rd., Grand Rapids

Material $/CY (Casper Loads) | $ / Ton (Casper Loads)
Class 5 29.50 26.79
Scteened Sand $7.00 $5.00
Compactable Fill $£7.00 $5.00
Septic Sand (limited gty) $16.00 $11.43
Recycled Bituminous $30.00 $21.43
Screened Topsoil $30.00 $27.27
Crushed Rock (1 12”) $26.00 $20.00
Crushed Rock (3/47) $26.00 $20.00
Rip Rap $45.00 $34.62
Boulders $45.00 $25.00

Notes:

— No Stumps, Garbage or Household Demo

—  All prices subject to sales tax

—  Prices Subject to change without notice

—  All products subject to availability

— For large quantities — call for special pricing

— If paying via credit card, we may add a 3% credit card processing fee
—  Minimum material fee is $40.00

— Pit hours are 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM — Monday thru Friday

MUST GET PERMISSION FROM CASPER OFFICE (LANCE SCHULTZ OR BILL CASPER)
BEFORE ENTERING PIT

Equal Opportunity Employer | Affirmatve Action Employer







Sand & Gravel

A division of Summit Materials Inc. HSG-18
3000 Rangeline Road

Grand Rapids. MN 55744

218-326-6681

April 6, 2023
Harris Township
Attn: Jim Kelly

supervisordhtp@gmail.com

Attention: Jim

Class 5 $ 695/ton 9.73/cy

Screened Topsoil $30.50 /ton 33.55/cy

Note 1: The above prices do not include sales tax
Note 2: Delivery 1o the Harris Township Service Center is $130 / load. QOur trucks can
haul approximately 19 ton (14 cy) / load.

Thagak you for yout interest in working with us,

Paul Hawkinson







Wm. J. Schwartz & Sons, Inc.

dba Schwartz Excavating
34882 Scenic Hwy
Bovey, MN 55709
(218) 326-4321 PHONE  (218)327-1698 FAX

Job Quote

Date: April 6, 2023

Homeowner: Harris Township — Jim Kelley
Address: 21998 Airport Rd, Grand Rapids, MN 55744
Job site Address: Various Township Roads (Summer 2023)

Phone: 218-326-9392 Fax:

Email: jim@leaselandscaping.com

JOB DESCRIPTION:

Grading of Harris Twp roads and delivery of
aggregate materials.

ITEMIZED ESTIMATE: TIME AND MATERIALS

Grading of Harris Township roads as per request.

stop when leaving the last road.

Class 5§ Delivered

Screened Black Dirt Delivered

be done to the best of our ability.

*Time will start upon arrival at the 1* road requested to be graded &

Thank you so much for the opportunity to provide you with this estimate. 1f you have
any questions please feel free to give us a call. We can assure you that the work would

AMOUNT

$ 185.00 / Hour

$ 17.00 / Cubic Yd

$ 28.00 / Cubic Yd

which may be required should problems arise.

This is an estimate only, not a contract. This estimate is for completing the job described above, based
on our evaluation. It does not include unforeseen price increases or additional labor and materials

Payment Requirements: Determined upon acceptance of proposal.

Prepared by = Bob Schwartz







6D

ofiud Jxou 1R UC I UGRISS (1M SNURUOD

$S2PPY o, "9

woorewb g diyososiniadns
SSaIppY [lewd “p

LiBL-PP2(812)

xe3 o auoydela) *q

uojie|n ABBayg

awep ‘ez

MOJq 10410 AUT 3394402 03301d — ASAHNS SIHL DNICHVDIY LOVINOD OL NOSHId IR

NW diysumo] suieH

L0E6S
PH yoeag Auung |  : uoneweay Yidag |Ind - peoy yoseag Auung
NOLLY201 123roud ‘9t NOILJINOSIA 1J3rOHd "L

‘SYTE-SPYE-008-1 TIVD ASVYI1d WHOd

SIHL DNINYIINOD SNOLLSIND ANY JAVH NOA d] '390ys ayeiedas © 98N J0 ‘HHURWESY ‘6 WY U] SUOIIVII0D
ANOA @)B1u ‘'AiRSEedeu J| " PUR Y SUCROOS U) SNUU|G AUk U] [JY J0 SJ04I0 AUR JDO.LI0D 9SRR]d “SPIINOS
poysiignd o3 Buipiosoe uopwZIURBI0 JNOA LRIM POIRIDI0EEE S) MOJEq PRQHISEP 398{04d UORINIITUOD By)

NOLLYIIJLLNIA] 1930Hd E

W0} SI) 1O Y36 BUYL U0 BI STUGULLICD LA DM AR NGA SUGUM SSEIPDR LR PUE SIBLUIIES S1UI INOGe

UORFLLIOL) BION “91810wod Of SaInum gE=01 JO GBRIBAB UR B (jiM ABAINS SIL BIRWINSS GAA "ABAINS SHA TINPUOD 10U PINGD Bm “|Racudde S INoUUAY -abed
$141 j0 WBu 16ddn 6yl 18 Saeedde pue £510-2080 S Jequiny [Ractdde WO USE-14618 By) (aWO) 1850nE PuR JUABBIUT JO BaY0 BN Aq PaAdER e
SRy o Syl Ay 30 $B[RU W) SPI0J8Y HANd u) PaAcKd AjRwols R 18U Biep Bupdwess {qig uonpes “'S' ‘Bl DIk O SUOIEIAGs

01 ROIQNE 949 IR GO 'UONH8)I00 SIN) BNPUGD O} NEMING SNSUS) BY) SEZLIOUINE ‘ZR| PUR LEL YOGS 'S} PO SEMNS peNun £1 B, - IMLON

[BADQR S10.118 AUG 1D8i102 BSES)d) ~Asasns mp Bupsydwos

vr2SS NI spidey puelo -
:gl Jesny
‘promssed puibue pue

peoy ied obipuspm 9802 Q1 185 enbrun inoA s

T & o

uosiadiieyn pieog " :413H 404 HO
1ZNHILNI VIA

uojhe|n Abbad upy avz8-v8-006-1
Xvd

speoy diySUMO| SIBH  |iocozesey  smuonssyer
ety

£CL6VSY £0€202 E2LEVSY e
€202 ‘61 HdV
QI 9y 03 49)84 “Uodas sup 0 Buleued souspuodsolios Aug u) ALlva ana
SZOZ/BZ/Z0 53410%3 1BACJOTY :£510-2030 ON SWO zozona (JG}O0L-D
S1NIWNYIA0D TVDO0T ANV ILVIS rvang SN o
AJAHNS DNILHOdIY SSTHO0Ud NOILLINYLSNOD A e




AZTOT/LOEY) 1150042

obed xou sig UD J UCRDEG HIIM SNURLOD

Nue|q 3je) AljeuoRueIu|

00'000° wmu L $

[S48110p 40 Spugsnoy ()
$1S00 SNOBUR{ISIW DUE
‘BuisauiBus |Runioalyaly

SWOWIWBAOD |B30] 10 81815 AQ ARoaIIp piad 2q O3 1SeIEU |y =
SBuWSILNY pue ‘Suniuing ‘pug| qUBWdINbe PUE AJBUILIBW BIGBAOUI JO 150 «
FaNTIXT

19afoud SIY) O SO S IBUMC UD P (|8 S1500 1L JBLI0 PUR $88d
SIS63 BILYY0 PUB PREUIBAO §JIBUMS 198(01
BBIS §Jaumo AQ Jpom uBiSop J0 15070 @

24 wall ul PePR|JUL BQ PINCYS 150D YINS:

4nelosd sup 1onsu00 puk uBisep, o1 pazUGYINE Sea JOJDBIIUGD J| *SEOIAIBS BuussuIBLS PUR [RIMIDBIIYUR 10} $33) 1Y «

JGNTING
'8jGeIdacor 9Ie SEIPLINISE BIGRUOSER. ‘BIGEIIRAR JOU B1v SBinbi 00q Jf

w1 ezt *

A

{95 + o5 jo wns)

1500 NOLLDNHISNOD TVEOL ©

00000 $

{"1o0elosd ays 01 _um.._m_ﬂ..w s8eA0|dwe UORINISUCD UMD $,18UMO
190101d AQ SUOP FIOM J& BNYRA 81T pUE 1BUMO AQ peljddns sjBLBlBW LOIINIISUO))

HOEY1 ANV STVIHILYIN A3NddNS YINMO

w1 es) ®

(S48J{0p jo SpuUEsRoYL}
51509 UONIDANSUOY

(S101921UCOGNS PUR SI0}RNUGI o1 piad aq 0] Slunowy)

1802 NOLLONHISNOD LOVHINOD °

1563 |BUy 9U) 3O B1BLINSE 1584 JNOA Jaue “siseq snid 1500, & uo 4 paloud §) :31LON
NIVE NO SNOLLINULSNI TVI)3dS 335 SLO3M0Ud ONIATINENON AAYEH HOd

spuny AsusBugue) «

sBunsiuny pue sty Juswdinbs pug AIBUDEtL BIGBADIKY
Il PUB PEBYIBAD 5 40UM0 pug ‘BuussuBus *|eIndeliyy «
seunonas Bunsike-edd pue puet s

3aniox3

9 Wal 985 - SIS03 SN

916 quewdinbs Bugeay ‘SICIRAGIS S YONS ‘BURIDNAS BY) jO sped [RiBStUl GU8 YIIYM SUOLER(IRISUI [RILIIBIS Pue [EJIUBYIDIN «

SABMPEOU PUR SY|RMBPIS SB YDNS ‘UDNILISUCD BPISING pue uoieIedald sus «
FAMTING

S31VYINILLS3A 1SO0D

€cog unp

4gBA PUR IUOW J81uT 2010]dWIOD [IM 3 SIRWLISS NOA OP UaLpA

[BR12E JO JBBA PUR Ylusy

s1ep uondjdwios pajsedxe H41va NOULFTdNOD) aaLI3roud *
30 180A pug YIuoi |
Q m UBEA PUB YIUOW J81UT 23S (1M J] 3RS0
NNON w NOA Op USYA 3O ‘WIS O3S M UO HIOM UORINHBUCD [BNIOE PIP UG
ajep ues payadxe 10

NOLLONUESNOD 40 ALVA LHVIS °

Asuefiy 0 Juswesop |90 [
Asuefly 20 JUSLILIGADD [Rieped [] :Aq P Aeand E]
AauoBy 40 JUSWILIeADD QNS ] 120fosd snp 81
X0q 8u0 (X} 384 = AIHSHIANMO 30 IdAL

O HO P

$31VA NOLLTTdWOD A31D3rodd ANV LUVLS ‘dIHSHINMO

] uDiaa




{ZZ02/LVED} (TSH0LD

SNUVYWIY "6

| IBOA pUB Yiuoil 151u3 pelejdiuod Ajjenise UCIINIISUOD [[R SRM USUAL

| uoneidwaajo 3Lva NOLLAIdWOD "98
JESA pug yluow
00000 5|
i
00°000° $ l l
00°000° $
00°000° $
00°000" $
00'000" $

**ree | geog des
“e29  °| 220210
g *| 8202 AON

"G W8} U} Sysewwel Aue Bunesipuy pue gg way up

- 0 ajep vonajdwod syl Buisius Aq eloud s o Buipoda dois
007000 O § NNON Owo >muE :o>_ “tag Ee..m_ i u.».cn_.ﬂm_ £ 03 a....ﬁaﬂ:.uﬂ?. 10 310mM
10Ul QUIOS 10} | S UopIn. H
00009 $ €20¢ uer Vi WAL NI 38143830 193r0Ud NO 39v1d
NI 1nd NOLLONYLSNOD 40 aNTVA ATHLNOW &g
00°000"

O * MVNON Dmm “qg WsH Ui JEBA pUR YlUOW J8jus "page|duod St 10altud uaypp «
qUBIG BnjeA GU1 BAea| 85ea|d "B|ge|IRAE 10U BUE SIS0D 5| +

00000 $ -apew

O mNON LGE Sem wawAed yomm Ul IUOW BI UL UBY] JOIBS (SICAIENUOD

wiou) pleyyiia Buieq eBeuieles Ajtpucw Aue Buipnpour)
BUOP SBM OM UDIYM Ul YIUOW BUI W SIS0 BOdoy =

{sagop ;c..ﬂ_ucwmao.ﬁc pousd Loda g ey U] pauodas S1S00 8pRPUI 1ON 00
Bl e 5 s e Lo el S
ot unp eceyd ui “Puow yres sed un ind UoNINNISUOD JO BNjeA Byl Joday =

nd UondrAISuUS JO anjea

‘PeUIBIS S8y 19eloud p1 B Wl Yum anunuo) «

‘palajdwos s1 3oaload ay) pun HINOW HOY3 POA 01 PaWinial aq |jIm wWaoy siy|

1H0OdIY SSIHD0U NOLLONHALSNOD ATHLNOW




LZTOHLOED) 1151000

"6 Wial) u Syrewss Aue Bugedipu pue gg weyl w aep
uona|dwod sy Buuajue Aq 1eloud snp uo Buuodes dojs Aew
noA (35 wey 30 Juedsed £ 03 dn) SHSUIRINI 10 HIOA JOUJIU
S0t 10§ 1dedxe 83010 WO 8§ UCRIMIITUGS J - 4§ WeY

"0I9Z B JBIUS UORONIISUa

OU S1 QUBUL AIBLM (AU LJES U| ULl BNjRA B 9AB8)|
oseaid ‘ejqe(Ieas J0U BI8 $ISCI J] JUNOWER ARUOW € BlewnNss
*AJRUOW ueLy Jeo spoued Joj BIB S{jiG §,101980U0T i JI

‘apew sem JuewArd Yonm U1 YRuoW sy U} uely JSYIRI SUOP
SEM HOM BII YIJUM L) LIN0W 243 U1 1560 BLR Modau &) suns oq
‘glep Ajpuow Buuejus uaypy ‘easy 1BIL NoA YoIym SUOISIAY
AU pUE UMOLS LHUOL 8L 10} Lodal ‘NOA &) PALLIMAL S LUC)
SI UBYM LALOL Y38E USL|| "BF WSH Ui UMOS {ludur JUsLINd
1S0W B O0F IUOW HEIS S WIOL Sen(eA Ajpuow uodes ‘Ajjegiu|

“pelosd sy o)
peaubBisse euucsiad Auosiuedns Buipngun ‘seedopdws
UORINIISUCD UMO § 18umo 1eloud B Aq SLOp Jpom BY| "D
*18UMO 81}
Aq pepiaoud auem uaIYM Pa)|EISUY S{RLEIEW AUE JO 1500 BY) °q
*18)dw0d 1 Hom 9 [aun pleyywm Buieq abeureies Aue
Buipnpaus ‘SJ010equodqns 10/PUR SIOTRIU0D AQ BUCD YO B

BPNRUI S1SCO 358U L 3G WBY| LIm PRIRRIOSSE $1500 Sl 104
oejd Ut Ind UORDNUISUGCY JO BNjBA AjyIuow 81 Bodey — vg wey|

1H0d34

SS3UDO0Ud NOLLONYLSNOD ATHLNOW ~ 3 uojlaeg 4

ue|q Yaj Aljeuonuelu| - £ Wy

'giedesde a1e SHIBLLNSS BqBUDERSI ‘B|GE]IEAR 10U IR
sainby yooq 31 ‘sBuysiwng pue ‘ainiuny ‘pue] Juswdinbe pue
AJBUILOBLY BIGEAOL JO )S02 Y1 SPNUI LON 0K SY00q 5,18UM0

SR U0 PSIE0[[E SISOI PUE S685 UONONIISUOD SNOBUB|(BISIW JaL0
PUB ‘YEIS §I8UMO B} .J Jom ubisap J0 10D 8Ly '$1S00 B0
pue pesyisA0 s Jaumo 1eloid syt epnipu| peloxd sy 03 51004
B UC SIBIOJE 1M JoumO 1eloud U YIIYM SWSY VORINNISU0D
I8 [j8 JO 1500 [B100 8L Slewnsa osly “peloud s uo jiom o)
sty Buussuibus pue [einisalydse 0) Aed ||\ Jo pled sey Jeumo
1eloud 8L YOIYM £834 JO JUNOLUR [BI0] BY) SIPWINST - § WY
-aoryd w nd

UCINGSUOD JO BNjBA AIILOW ‘B8 WY T pajodal aq o) anjea
Sup s1 $1Y1 "qS Pue eg 5WaY u) pauadel SEN[EA JO LWINS — 3G Wey

“Jaeload sy ul uonejeIsul

10y 100enuc) 8w ) Ajddns 0) spedxe Jeumo syl esoy) Buipnpu)
Jaumo o) AQ penddns s|euaiews UORANISUOD || JO 1500

12101 8 apnpu) 2eloid e oy peubisse puuosied Aiosiuadns
Buipnjous ‘eloud auy uo Bunpom seeAoidwe LogINISUCD
$,18UM0 8} AG JCGE| 4O 1507 [e10] 8Y) SlBWNST — 4G WAy

efoid S UC BuUOp oM o} Jsumo peloid e Aq s10iRIUGD
uoRONIISUOY O} pred 8g 0 JUNOLE |€10] 84} &IBLURST - BG WYY

seuibue wesls pue ‘sioees ‘siojessusb

se yons ‘Austiyoew Bumnpasd samod Arwud epnipoxe ‘sueld
uonesauel Jemod 10} ‘Os)y "sINANIS J0 sued jeibistul 10u
aue ydiym Juswidinbe pue Asuiycew S{GRACI :3ANTIXI

i O} 5€ EGL0-/090 SO0
[ewsa A2 oy, '££20Z D4 ‘wolbuise;
Asnng g30 Qi3 ‘0l 'UspINg S Bugdnpéu 1oy
Aue 10 eipwnse uapng sup Buprebes siusunLod
sty Buureiew pue Buteyes ‘saxmnos emEp Bupspe

NS g30 ()3, 850 0] &IN5 B AL STISUG) BENAIETISWOISTII QB PIS 0} SISO
.rmozhd%m IH 13A1S 009 ‘NESINg SaSURD SN ‘E510-L090 SWBLILGT

'SUORIMUISU) Guwmaiy J0f Swn ey Buipnioun *syous uenbesans
10} senuw 0 pue Bunsodal j0 YILOW I AOA o) Setdwod of selnuil OF JO aBEIeAB UR HE) [ ABAINS SIUL BIBUNISE M

‘SaungEy. pue
‘s19m0} ‘sugjioq quewdinbe jo seddy Bumogo) oy 3

syue) ebeioys se
yons quetudinbe pareaudey-ans Apbie| ‘pexy os|y ‘SaINANIS
30 sued |esBetu) ae yoym Juswdinbe pue Alsuyoey 9

'SON|jIe) JjRM PUR IBMBS DUR 'SIIOAIBSD)
‘safipuq ‘sAemybiy ‘swep ‘sjued 1emod 58 Yons ‘S1om pexyy “p

:830NTINI UOTINISUC) I PUe 'q ‘e o LORIPPE U|

$19370Nd ONIGUNENON AAVIH HOd
“sanioe) Alenixne
JB(ILIS [[@ PUE ‘SISOP pUE SSAIBLM ‘said ‘Spiely agejge ‘Sjood
‘BunyBy Joopino ‘suonseuuna Agn ‘510] Bupped ‘sabpug
‘SABMPEO) ‘03[ 'Sou| Apadoud L) LU SP|INg JAUMS
1eloud Byl Yy SBUNINAS AJBIIXNE ‘PaXYy BU) pue pue]
padoiaaspun 30 BuipeiB pue Bunes|] — uolINSUCO BPISING D

‘$801A108 BU)p|Ing Jejiuns Jeyo pue ‘Buiuouipuco-Je
|EJIU6D ‘SICIRIEIEE *SICIRAB|S SHOM [BOLLOHH ‘Dunesy
‘Buiquinig - SUORE(IEISLY [RIN00]8 PUE |BIIUBLIS q
wilsAs Bugeey 1o Joos
2 4o Jualyece|de aeiduiod sl se Yons ‘sjusuisde|des sofew
PUB SUSREIIGEYS] ‘SUONBAOUS) ‘UORINIISUOa ‘Buip|iRgas
‘SUCISURGXD ‘SUOISIBAUDD ‘'SUDHBIBYHE 'SUOTIPPR ‘SBINTINIS MBN "R

SIANTINI SIL
‘SRINIONAS pexy OF slusueacidw Jopue jo Buipjing
sy 58 pauysp 51 “Asasng sy Jo sesodind 20} L UONDNLSUOD,

SALVYWILST 1S0D - Q UoRes ¢

‘paiaidwod 8q o) pasedxe Si BL Wejl Ul pequasep 1eloud e
alep 8yl se psuyep s| exep uonedwad paeiosd syj - g wely
‘WO 8L WINIA pue ‘Z weay 91ejdwod 'sjep ay

Jeue 8sea|d ‘e8P ININy GLLOS 18 LEIS ) 51 100j0.d Byl §) el weal
us paquasep elod st uo ueBaq 151y oM UCHONSUD

|BNIDE J81[) BB S SB PAUYSP SI HEP MEIS BL| - Bl Wy

xoq aeudoudde ey 400y

-aseyd vogannsuod syl Buunp Jeumo e uo spuadep

“Aeadns s Jo sesodind sop diysIgumo, ‘paloU Sy = & WY

S3LVQa NOLLTWOD
QILIIrOHd ONY LHVLS ‘dIHSHINMO - 2 LOjI0eg ¢

-ABAINS By} INOQR SUCNSEND LBMSUR LIED
oum uoszad BY) J0} LORELLIO)UI 8Y) 1D8110D IO JBIUT — Z WeY

AIAHNS
SIHL ONIGYYD3Y LOVINOD OL NOSH3d — 8 Uolaeg 4

"WAIC) 8L WINBS pue ‘7 wey) eeiduwiod ‘syewey ‘g wel

u) 0§ 8jou esead ‘sueday pue BdURUGIUERL AjuD 81 106lo1d 1
"MOIB] PaUYEp Se (SjaInonas

Bugsixe ue 01 SHusLIBACIAL] 10 {S}BINIINLS MBU B JO HORIEIB
8L BA|CAUI pug uonIngsuod Buunp poumo Ajsieaud eq 1snw
U ‘paumo Atereaud 8q 01 e], wely Ul paquasep 1sloid s 1o
"‘MOJeq pauyep se {sjeinpnnis bunsixe ue o3 sjueweacdun

10 {S)aUriInIls Meu @ J0 U01J28.8 B BA|0AU) PUR NONIRUSUDD
Buunp paumo Juswiuesoh [eiepa) 10 *[230) ‘BIRIS 5 1SNW )
'PRUMO JUBLIWIBACE Bq O} B WeY Ui paquaisep 1eicid eyt 104

AIRSEI5U 31 L PUR B SWSY Ul UOGBULOM) AU 1961007
NOLLVYIHILNIAI 193rQHd - ¥ Uo1eg 4

S 10 105058 18410
oD pUE ‘PEpasy Ejep

Bupngoun *udBLLICI! O LORJB|ICY ArEwIN
Byl Buwonas pue 6

S1I3roldd NOLLDNYLSNOD TYD0T1 ANV ALVIS
YO SNOLLONULSNI DNILYOJAY




NORTHILAND
PORTABLES

2 YEAR RENTAL / SERVICE AGREEMENT

Rented To: Delivered To: o D'f""ER USE
Harris Township Mishawaka Landing, Trooptown, DELIVERY DATE / BY:

LaPlant Boatlanding, Crystal Park, | PICK UP DATE/BY:

A0ETp LUMQD 10 K Rf) ' Wendigo Park, and Cemetery UNIT TYPE: _

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Contact: Jim Kelley Delivery Date: May 1¥, 2023 & May 1%, 2024

Phone: 259-0317 Pick Up Date: September 30", 2023 & September 30%, 2024
Delivery Date: December 1%, 2023 & Decemeber 1%, 2024
Pick Up Date: March 1%, 2024 & March 1%, 2025 7 A’

Rentals: Quantity Price/4 Week Month

ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 3 $100.95/ Unit
12 Month Service

Standard Portable Restroom 3 $73.35/Unit
May 1 — September 30

Standard Portable Restroom 3 $73.35/Unit
December 1- March | — Boat Ladings

Fees

Restroom Delivery, Setup, and Pickup No Charge

Winterization Fee (Boat Landings) 3 $8.75 Each

Winterization Fee (Parks & Cemetary) 3 $17.50 Each

(Winterization Fee: At first freeze up or November 1% thru April 1%)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

. The Customer agrees to pay all invoices for the rental facilities and special services no later than the tenth day
of the first month following the invoice. The customer agrees not to sell, rent, or otherwise give up possession
of the rental failities and will be responsible for any damages to the rental facilities, above normal wear. The
Customer accepts responsitlity for loss due to theft, fire, or vandalism.

If you should have any questions, please contact Carol Heinen at 218 — 326 — 1662.

CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE
I have read and agree to the contract including the Terms and Conditions. I acknowledge receipt of a copy of
this contract.

Customer's Name

X

Signature Date

Northland Portables
52 Horseshoe Drive « Grand Rapids MN 55744
Office: 218-326-1662 » Toll Free: 888-826-1662 » Fax: 218-327-1839
Website: www.northlandportablesmn.com
Email: carol@northlandportablesmn.com






NORTHLAND
PORTABLES

{iy

2 YEAR RENTAL / SERVICE AGREEMENT

Rented To: Delivered To: DRIVLR LS
Harris Township Mishawaka Landing, Trooptown, BELIVFRY DATF © BY:

LaPlant Boatlanding, Crystal Pack, | "¢k tPUAIE By

Wendigo Park, and Cemetery L ENITTYPR .
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 OK/-{)

Contact: Dennis Kortikaas Delivery Date: May 1%, 2021 & May 1*, 2022

Phone: Pick Up Date: Septeinber 30, 2021 & Septeinber 30™, 202
Delivery Date: December 1, 2021 & Decemeber 13, 2022
Pick Up Date: March 1%, 2022 & March 1%, 2023

Rentals: Quantity Price/4 Week Month

ADA Compatible Handicapped Restroom 3 $97.95/ Unit
12 Month Service

Standard Portable Restroom 3 $71.15/Unit
May | - September 30

Standard Portable Restroom 3 $71.15/Unit
December |- March | - Boat Ladings

Fees

Restroom Delivery, Setup, and Pickup No Charge

Winterization Fee (Boat Landings) 3 $7.00 Each

Winterization Fee (Parks & Cemetary) 3 $14.00 Each

(Winterization Fee: At first freeze up or November 1* thru April 1%)

TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. The Customer agrees to pay all invoices s for the rental facilities and special services no later than the tenth day
of the first month following the invoice. The customer agrees not to sell, rent, or otherwise give up possession
of the rental failitics and will be responsible for any damages to the rental facilities, above normal wear. The
Customer accepts responsitlity for loss due to thefl, fire, or vandalism.
?. If you should have any questions, please contact Carol Heinen at 218 326  1662.

CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE
[ have read and agree 1o the contract including the Terms and Conditions. | acknowledge receipt of a copy of
this contract.

Customer’s Name

X

Si gnaluré _ ' Date

Northland Portables
52 Horseshoe Drive ¢« Grand Rapids MN 55744
Office: 218-326-1662 « Toll Free: 888-826-1662 + Fax: 218-327-1839
Website: www.northlandportablesmn.com
Ematil: carol@northlandportablesmn.com






Pokegama Electric, Inc. Pro pos al
19432 Highway 169 - - T
. ate roposal Number
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 i
3/15/2023 27708
NAME / ADDRESS
Harris Township
Attn: Treasurer
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 )
P.O NUMBER TERMS
DESCRIPTION aTty COST TOTAL
Misc. electrical proposals for the following: {
1)wiring for new water dispensor ’
Bid Price-material/labor 425.00 425.00
2)add owner supplied motion light on Noth Gable end of storage garage Z :
Bid Price-material/labor 425.00 425.00
3)replace parking lot light to new LED fixture :J) )
Bid Price-material/fixture/lifi rental = 650.00 650.00

We look forward to doing business with you!

Total

$1.500.00







Skoglund Electric LLC : K GLU N D
17 Horseshoe Drive EStlmate o

Grand Rapids, MN 55744 US | .I. .
218-360-9269 eC r IC

dan_skoglund@yahoo.com Grand Rapids, MN

ADDRESS

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Harris Township

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

ESTIMATE # DATE EXPIRATION DATE

423 03/14/2023 04/14/2023

DATE ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Electrical Installing a wall pack LED 26 W on 1 580.46 580.46

Z—— the north side of the storage
" garage. Pans and labor included

Electrical Installation of pole mounted 40 W 1 535.48 535.48
3 _ LED light on the north east corner
. of the main building property. Parts,
labor and lift rental included.

Electrical Installation of a new GFCI 1 430.11 430.11
{ receptacle for water, fountain/refil
™ station. GFCI outlet on its own
circuit. This portion of the estimate
reflects the possibility of running
conduit.

TOTAL $1,546.05

Accepted By Accepted Date






Intergovernmental Network Meeting Minutes

Networking to improve efficiency, maintain service levels and save money,
while preserving our individual community identities .

March 22, 2023

The next meeting will be April 26, 2023, at Timberlake Lodge, 11:00 am —
1:00 pm.

Present: Peggy Clayton {Harris), Sarah Carling, Terry Snyder (Itasca County), Cory Smith (Itasca County),
Mike Baltus (Spang), Lilah Crowe (Historical Society), Brett Skyles {Itasca County), and Andy MacDonnel
(City of Cohasset)

Open Market

Itasca County:

Terry Snyder brought up the question of shared Attorney Services, raised by Andy MacDonnel, Mayor of
the City of Cohasset. Andy was looking for any information or ideas on these shared services. Cohasset
does not handle criminal prosecutions, only civil ordinances. Discussion followed on a coalition with
cities and townships regarding services.

Brett reported that there is a lot going on with legislation. The DNR Bills that have gone through, will
have a negative impact. The County is still fighting for county program aid. They on also working on PILT
Bills.

The bids for the Justice Center kitchen have been received. The jail continues to stay on budget. The 1%
sales tax for both the County and the City will go into effect on April 1.

Cory reported that he met with Deer River citizens regarding their downtown area, and he has met with
the City of Deer River council members.

The Transportation Committee meetings have been taking place. One of the items discussed at the last
meeting was the possibility of pulling together a resolution for “emergency acceptance mowing “. The
next Transportation meeting is April 18, 2023, at 2:00 pm in the boardroom.

If you have any concerns, issues regarding roads, etc., send them to Commissioners Ives or Snyder, so
they can be discussed at an upcoming meeting. Cory reminded the group that the public can attend
these meetings.



Harris:
Peggy reported that the township will have a new website up and running in the next few months.

The township has extended going out for bids on lawn care and ground maintenance at Crystal Park,
Wendigo Park, the town hall, and the cemetery.

Spang
Mike stated that they are working on their list of summer road projects.

They received their new generator for the hall, which is for emergencies at the hall, and also part of
gearing up for their emergency shelter.

Mike discussed their fire contract, which is through Hill City. Rates decreased! Short discussion
followed.

Historical Society:
Lilah told the group they are working on “Paddle and Pints”, which will take place on July 1, 2023.

Purse Bingo is coming soon, with a goal of raising $20,000.
The Deck of Cards will be cut in April.

(tasca County Fairgrounds:
John Linder will be presenting a disaster plan for the fairgrounds.

Discussion held on “Lites in the Pines”. To date, they have over 50 sets of lights, and community
contributions are still coming in.

City of Cohasset

Andy came before the Intergovernmental Services group to discuss the possibility of shared attorney
services. He will be talking with the County Attorney, as there are not a lot of criminal attorneys in the
area and that is what he is looking for.

Andy stated that Dondelinger will be breaking ground in July.

Discussions held on the snowmobile trails, and the Cohasset project for the new hotel, sheet of ice, etc.

CEDA:
Sarah continues to work with communities with regard to the use of ARPA funds.

Goodland received 2 grants for projects they have going on.
Nashwauk has a survey out for trailhead, mountain biking, ATV, etc.

The City of Bovey was approached by the Warba School regarding Bovey building a new school.
Discussion followed.

Wawina received 2 grants for their park project.



Bovey and Keewatin signed a contract with Paul Bunyan to receive more stable internet.

Taconite and Marble water towers both need to be replaced, with both to be funded.

Submitted by Peggy Clayton






ITASCA COUNTY

Planning Commission/Boardof Adjustment
COURTHOUSE

123 NE Fourth Street

Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Offic e (218) 327-2857

Fax (218} 327-7331

|

&

o

March 20, 2023

00
o

Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Rd.
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

RE: Conditional Use for an electrician business (shop, storage and operations base). Proposed future use will include

breaker repair and mini storage facility.
W 416’ of N 416’ (Parcel #19-012-2204) and include proposed enhancement (N 416’ lying west of the E 495°
and lying east of the W 416”) of NW NW, Section 12, Harris Township 54-25

On 3/14/2023, the County Board unanimously approved the above CUP application as amended and
recommended by the Planning Commission with the following condition;

Condition/s: Comply with Best Management Practices during construction

Please be informed that in accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Zoning Ordinance, the County Board’s
determination on Conditional Use Permits that are not listed and are in a Rural Residential or Farm Residential
Zoning District shall be final. Any aggrieved person may obtain judicial review by obtaining a writ of certiorari
from the Court of Appeals within 60 days after the aggrieved party shall have received due notice of the
proceeding and decision sought to be reviewed and by serving said writ appeal upon the Itasca County Auditor
and any other adverse party within such period of 60 days.

Enclosed please find the validated CUP application and minutes. Also, please note any future structures would
require a zoning permit. If you have any questions, please contact this office.

Sincerely,
Qcase 7 lelsord

Diane Nelson
Corresponding and Recording Secretary
Environmental Services Department

Enclosures

PrrEyr






I-).\'l'li;f:_/_gil_z_;g _ PHONE # PERMIT & éJ v UyJde

FTASCA COUNTY CONDITTONAL USE APPLICATION
HISES NOT PROVIDED FOR WITHIN ZONING DISTRICTS

APPLICANT/ADDRISS  Harris Township, 30876 a?em/é‘?a Fark Rd., Grarnd Rapios,
[Ty 55744y
AGENT/ADDRESS

F0958
PROPERTY ADDRESS  SAD L6 o cadiap (e RO ) Rl VIR QATY
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION/PARCEL § 19 = 013 - A3 o4

ZONE DISTRICT Gy v Reciel. LAKENAMECTASS A /A N USE Znean
DESCRIPTION OF PR()I’(_)SI-‘.I)USI-’._QQ,_E-S_,' cud  Frectine  Siorad o/ Mrg;rmbk__chM

Bundmw_ o Skere ivois  douness  toeis col s, N6 Spere  Frona
ATTACHA MAP SHOWING PR()I’ER'T‘Y |,()(‘:\'l']}).\', EXISTING CONDITIONS, PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT, AND NEARYBY USES, INCLUDING ANY OTHER INFORMATION THAT IS

PERTINENT TO THIS REQUFEST.

MANDATORY LAKESHORE MITIGATION PRACTICES: (To be mcluded vl the C U application)
Sp AL Septic Systenm: Certified______ ¢ Shall be Upgraded o with Permit/Design obtained by
cot’ Certification of New Septie System by _ o
,Pﬂf{' 3. Erosion control, storm water management. and mitigation plan. This plan shall describe erosion control during/atien
construction. storm water management/runelt control and mitigation/butter screening. The mitigation plan shall
require a shoretine butter which shall be in the shore impact zone and consist ol trees. shrubs and ground cover of
native plants and understory to effectively sereen structure(s) as viewed from the waters. This may be
accomplished by working with ltasca SWCD or other sources but sard plan must be reviewed by Ttasca SWCD,
Uhe required butler shall be as TobHows:

Buftfer (Distanee from OHWI,
| Lake Class Landward)
GD It
| kD 15 ,-
NE &PSLL S0 '

Plant materials for native vegetation butlers shall be as prescribed according to the fandscape position, water able. soil
tvpe and exposure of the project site, For every 3.000 square feet of bufter are, there shall be o variety of types of native
trees. shrubs, forbs, and grasses planted to achieve full coverage. The survival of planting materials must be maintained
for a ninimum of 1ive years, so that the approsed coverage plan is adhered 1o

SITE INSPECTTON.  The applicant acknowledges that no one can be prohibited from coming onto the property
when the site is inspected by the Planning Commuission or Counts Board. Photographs may be taken at the site inspection
and display ed at the public heaving (or use in the decision making process

Unless otherwise stipulated, a conditional use permit shall remain in effeet for so long as all conditions agreed upon
are observed. Legal action may result if the provisions and conditions are not complied with as sct forth in the
application. Upon approval of this conditional use. it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to notify the
Fuvironmental Services l)upa;lmf/lit, upon completion of the project, including any conditions. The property may
be inspected at any time to assuyeand affirm all conditions and terms of the permit are in complhance.

: e & =54 o
B T . > ¥ iy ’ ) /&
SIGNATURR/DATEL 257 72227 é / / / A G
f fnof Conditional Use Application - Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts

FCif Page 1 of 3



W/

On 4 lr‘ll 23, the Environmental Services Department received the completed application, accompanying
information and the fee is paid in full. A copy of the information handout has been given to the
applicant/agent.

THE APPLICANT HAS THE BURDEN OF DEMONSTRATING A RIGHT TO A CONDITIONAL USE BY
SHOWING |DETAILED EXPLANATION] THAT ALL OF THE FOLLOWING STANDARDS AND CRITERIA
WILL BE SATISFIED.

1. Describe how the proposed use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County. IT Pomc ceq (o pn con
oty For Exfunvien FAoA~1pce LM b Use! ee§ -S-z‘,k,?//”céﬁh_') Qg for Sicyic e Frecrrven | rhor 1o
The Fost jwen t?‘i, Usc) el Broter Refor RS é—t"’}«’ l,gf-u/—w Uel) Ta Fre Soraadme Nheei Wb
u;,_‘;;cq‘ ”'bh’“—- o, Cu!-’%hf' .Q-C,;,, "17 Conrrueds [-,_,(\ 202‘3\: N '
2. Describe how the use is compatible with the existing neighborhood._ 3"+ NPT <l /2.:5
7

IFC&._{ Phre, wvcwd  Re Livpre Fo  No Eftecy v tue Py AT<VEN hox"hm) g
Q@ Se-en - Sqress weod Be adoed {n pue FURCe fop [esS Faaffic OA ornd rge
Qo B Befor SwP Shgn  HealMe  Nocsh

3. Describe how the use shall not materially adversely impact ualit , water quality or cause soil
. W e i T
disturbance. Tne ¢ y S Lrrhes e avend [0 (95 AL, Aovreaai (G aSpecren

/, N . n . o . iy o o
U"OL.J Lrvie +C Krzr’ A Ivtm/t/ EATAS As g5 he . (7., Sedly Pl ean f}/u., Cirve”

o YU Comey

4. Describe how the site has sufficient access for ingress and egress and is adequate for water supply and
sewage treatment, (Areit 5 [T ow oA w Srrc SePere  tau'tl fre

:L/HS‘ beobog I?}/ !?u'q FIX
S. Describe how the use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions. 77} o Hlgg "
[Sew Foo wresé Sooc @t fae poi- T 1G0di - 22¢] The faivre /‘D/‘M [
b Scepnd AW oa tee Mocsrn ¢ooe ol F igoz)- -3V

Celae e fal
T TRdr

1 P . - -
(55'\/«";/) [osg fraffC Gu W.-b,t’,u.j,’n 'chwch (2 r/«/c::fu7tt/;? Nors j?rx-v@f Skef frgq -

PERMIT APPROVAL: In accordance with MS#15.99, ftasca County must approve or deny the variance application
within 60 days of submission of the completed application/fee. If said application is denied, the reason/s must be stated in
writing at the time of denial. This time line may be extended by Itasca County for another 60 days provided the
applicant/s receive written notice with reasons for the extension. The extension may not exceed 60 days unless approved
by the applicant. The 60 days will end on: '3/;;2 !,975

On Planning Commission/BoA authorized an extension for the following reasons with an expiration date of:

Authorizing Signature and Date:

On the applicants hereby waive the time frame requirements set forth in MS#15.99:

Witness:

Signatures

FCBR Olau Conditional Use Application ~Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
> PCFB'F?, 2 Page 2 of 3



s 230052

RECOMMENDATIONS
TOWN BOARD OF N APPROVAL CHAIR
OR AMEMD DATE
UNORGANIZED TOWNSHIP REJECTION COMMISSIONER

REASONS:

When a land use in any zoning district is not specifically listed as a Permitted Use or Conditional Use, the land use
may be considered as a Conditional Use. The applicant shall make a showing that the proposed use is similar to a
Permitted Use or Conditional Use, consistent with the purpose of the zoning district in which the proposed use will
be located, compatible with surrounding uses, and conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The Zoning
Administrator shall determine if the Conditional Use Permit Application is complete and then submit the Application
for consideration by the Planning Commission. If the use is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential
zoning district (Rural Residential or Farm Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing,
evaluate the Application under the criteria in Article 21, and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to
the County Board. The County Board shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the Application under the criteria in
Article 21, consider the Planning Commission’s report, and act on the Application.

On _ 3/8/2023 the Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment,(unanimously majorily vote

APPROVED /AMENDED ] DENIED a Conditional Use for: an electrician business (shop,

storage & operations base) and breaker repair and mini storage facility as per findings
of fact

[descrlptlon of conditional use and conditions or reasons for denial

[ B

hairperson — ltasca (':‘/ts/Planmng Commission/Board of Adjustment
DECISION

On 3/14/2023 the County Board ol'Commissioners, majority vole
AMENDED  DENIED a Conditional Use for: _an electrician business (shop,

storage & operations base) and breaker repair and mini storage facility as per findings

of fact

iption of conditignal use and conditions or reasons for denial]

Chairperson — Itasca County Board of Commissioners

Approval includes the findings of fact and comphance with all County, State and Federal Rules, Regulations and Statutes as required
by law. In accordance with Section 18.4.1 of the Zoning Ordinance , any aggrieved person may obtain judicial review by obtaining
a writ of certiorari from Court of Appeals within 60 days aficr receipt of due notice of the proceeding and decision sought to be
reviewed and by serving said writ upon the ltasca County Auditor and any other adverse party within such period of 60 days.

pcER olb Conditional Use Application —Uses Not Provided for Within Zoning Districts
Cireeft Page 3 of 3



B

Harris Township
Page 2 Criteria additions:

zsmsg' |

#1) add: use will create additional jobs; eastern enhancement shall provide for additional storage in
close proximity to Pokegama Lake but not located within the watershed area

#2) add. there is other commercial use in the area; property and enhancement abuts the Harris
Township maintenance facility where there is storage of maintenance equipment

#3) add: property shall be maintained; garbage and recycled materials shall be self-contained; and
Harris Township will work with the applicant to develop screening along Harris Township Road.



STATE OF MINNESOTA ITASCA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION/BOA
COUNTY OF ITASCA COUNTY REGULAR DIVISION

In Re: FINDINGS OF FACT/CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
RESOLUTION AND ORDER

The Conditional Use Permit (CUP) submitted by: Harris Township
20876 Wendigo Park Rd., Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Location of Property: 20958 Wendigo Park Rd., Grand Rapids, MN 55744
W 416’ of N 416" (Parcel #19-012-2204) and proposed enhancement (N 416" lying west of the E 495" and lying east of
the W 416") of NW NW, Section 12, Harris Township 54-25

This matter came before the Itasca County Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment (PC/BoA), for public
hearing, at their regular meeting on 3/8/2023 with Peggy Clayton and Jim Kelley present as representatives for
Harris Township. In addition to Board Members Bellomy, Maasch, Butterficld and Kortekaas, also present
were Environmental Services Director Dan Swenson and Dan Skoglund. Upon the records, files and
proceedings herein, the Board makes the following:

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The parcel is:
® A total of 3.3 acres in area and proposed enhancement is approximately 3 acres in area;
® Borders Harris Town Rd. (County State Aid Highway) and Wendigo Park Rd. Road (Class B Highway);
®»  Zoned Farm Residential/Public;
®  Non-shoreland;
®  Located in Harris Township T54-R25, Commissioner District #4.

2. On 1/17/2023, Harris Township submitted a CUP application for an electrician business (shop, storage and
operations base). Proposed future use will include breaker repair and mini storage facility.

3. As per Section 2.5, Uses not provided for within zoning districts, and the applicant must show that the proposed use
is:
* similar to a permitted use or CU consistent with the purpose of the zoning district in which the proposed use will

be located,

« campatible with the surrounding uses and
* conforms to the comprehensive land use plan.
If the CU is of a commercial nature and proposed for a residential zoning district (Rural Residential or Farm
Residential), the Planning Commission shall hold a public hearing, evaluate the application under the criteria in
Article 21, and submit a report of its finding and recommendations to the County Board. The County Board shall
hold a public hearing, evaluate the application under the criteria in Article 21, consider the Planning Commission’s
report, and act on the application.

4. The proposed use is consistent with the existing neighborhood, and the purpose statement of the Farm Residential
Zoning Residential District per Section 6.1, which is to implement the following goals including those contained in
the Itasca County Comprehensive Land Use Plan:

Section 6.1 Purpose
The purposes of the Farm Residential Zoning District are to implement the following goals, including those
contained in the Itasca County Comprehensive Land Use Plan:

- . — — . _ _ _ __ ___________|

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Order & Resolution for Harris Township

CUP for electrician business, breaker repair & mini storage, Harris Township 54-25

Page 1

el o =



6.1.1 To protect and promote the continuation of rural living, farming, and forestry in areas of ltasca County that
have historically contained these uses and, therefore, have developed compatible residential patterns and
transpottation infrastructure;

6.1.2 To permit primarily agriculture and forestry land uses and activities;

6.1.3 To separate agricultural and forestry land uses and activities from incompatible residential, commercial,

industrial development, and public facilities;

6.1.4 To achieve the goals of growth management, natural resource protection, and economic diversity as stated in

the Itasca County Comprehensive Land Use Plan; and

6.1.5 To maintain agricultural and forest land in sufficient size tracts for economic operations.

5. Per Section 21.3.2, a Conditional Use Permit may be granted only upon finding alt of the following:
The use conforms to the Comprehensive Land Use Plan of the County;

The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood;

The use shall not materially adversely impact air quality and water quality;

The use shall not cause soil disturbance;

The site has sufficient access for ingress and egress;

The site is adequate for water supply and sewage treatment; and

The use shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions.

OmmTOw>

6. Per the Comprehensive Land Use Plan, the Commercial/Industrial Goal/Economic Objective encourages the
expansion of existing businesses and the development of new businesses.

7. Mitigation practices on the CUP application do not apply as property is non-shoreland.

8. The MPCA requirement to obtain a General Storm Water Permit prior to construction activity (clearing, grading and
excavation activities) that results in the disturbance of one acre or more is the applicants’ responsibility if applicable.

9. The project shall not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions as it will meet all zoning requirements. If the building/s
will not be open to the public, handicap permits are not required.

10. As required in Article 18, notice of the 3/8/2023 PC/BoA hearing and 3/14/2023 County Board hearing was sent to
property owners within % mile of the affected properties, SWCD, MNDOT, Itasca County Engineer, DNR Forestry
(Deer River), DNR (Rian Reed) and Harris Township Clerk for their information and comment on 2/16/2023.

i 1. Notice of the 3/8/2023 site inspection and public hearing was published in the 2/15/2023 issue of the Grand Rapids
Herald Review and the 2/16/2023 issue of the Scenic Range NewsForum. Notice of the 3/14/2023 County Board
hearing was published in the 2/22/2023 issue of the Grand Rapids Herald Review and the 2/23/2023 issue of the
Scenic Range NewsForum.

12. Per Minnesota Statute 15.99, the 60-day timeline shall expire on 3/18/2023.

13. On 3/6/2023, email correspondence was received from Assistant County Engineer Ryan Sutherland commenting
that the Transportation Department cannot guarantee access via CSAH 64 at this time without additional review but
this does not directly impact the CUP and they have no other transportation related concerns (PCBA 07).

4. No recommendation has been received from Harris Township.

i5. The site was viewed by the Planning Commission/BOA on 3/8/2023 in the morning before the hearing.

- e .

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Order & Resolution for Harris Township
CUP for electrician business, breaker repair & mini storage, Harris Township 54-25

Page 2

C.CH



&

16. At the 3/8/2023 hearing:
e the application was amended for Harris Township to be the applicant; include the proposed parcel enhancement;
and proposed future use to include breaker repair and mini storage
e Email dated 3/6/2023 from Assistant County Engineer Ryan Sutherland was added to the record (PCBA 07)

17. If said conditional use is approved, it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to notify the Environmental
Services Department upon completion of the project including any conditions. The property may be inspected at
any time to ensure and affirm all conditions and terms of the permit are in compliance.

18. The record consists of:
PCBA 01- Conditional Use apptication submitted 1/17/2023 and interpretation (3 pgs.);
PCBA 02- Site plan/survey with proposed enhancement (2 pgs.);
PCBA 03- Notice dated 2/16/2023 to property owner;
PCBA 04- Notice dated 2/16/2023 to Harris Township;
PCBA 05- Notice dated 2/16/2023 to affected property owners; list of affected property owners; parcel map; plat
book map (6 pgs.);
PCBA 06- Conditional Use Order;
PCBA 07- Email dated 3/6/2023 from Assistant County Engineer Ryan Sutherland,
PCBA 08- Staff report dated 3/3/2021 (2 pgs.);
PCBA 09- Criteria questions completed by the PCBA members (4 pgs.).

FROM THE FOREGOING FINDINGS OF FACT, the Board makes the following:
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The conditional use application should be approved pursuant to Sections 21.3 of the Zoning Ordinance
because:

A. The use conforms to the comprehensive plan of the County as the CLUP encourages the expansion of
existing businesses and development of new businesses;

B. The use is compatible with the existing neighborhood as there are other businesses along Harris Town
Rd.; there was previously a welding shop on an adjacent parcel; there is an existing maintenance and
storage building in the neighborhood; no negative comments were received;

C. The proposed use will not materially adversely impact air quality, water quality or cause soil
disturbance—there will only be soil disturbance during construction and no negative impacts are
anticipated;

D. There is sufficient access for ingress and egress and site is adequate for water supply and sewage
treatment--there is an existing well (has been tested); a new septic system will be installed; there is an
existing access for ingress/egress and a proposed second access off of Harris Town Rd. (needs to be
permitted/approved by the Transportation Dept.);

E. The use will not cause unsafe or unhealthy conditions as it shall meet all zoning requirements; and no
unsafe/unhealthy conditions are anticipated.

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Order & Resolution for Harris Township
CUP for electrician business, breaker repair & mini storage, Harris Township 54-25
Page 3

i CB



RESOLUTION
NOW THEREFORE, Butterfield/Kortekaas motioned to recommend (to the County Board) approval
of the amended CUP application submitted by Harris Township for electrician business (shop, storage and
operations base) and proposed future use to include breaker repair and mini storage facility as set forth in the
3/3/2023 staff report. Motion carried unanimously.

Condition/s:  Comply with Best Management Practices during construction.

ITASCA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION/BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT:

%AM// F5 2
Mike Bellomy, Chairpggath Date
ATT

Dan Swenson, Environmental Services Director Date

m

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Order & Resolution for Harris Township
CUP for electrician business, breaker repair & mini storage, Harris Township 54-25
Page 4



~

attendance

MEMBERS PRESENT: Richard Kortekaas, Dan Butterfield Mike Bellomy Lisa Maasch
ABSENT Mike Oja

EXOFFICIO Environmental Services Director Dan Swenson
GUESTS Peggy Clayton Jim Kelley, Dan Skoglund Tara Johnson Tanya MaCrostie, Steven &
Janice Moe

"Members met at the Courthouse at 8 30 a m to view the properties and then returned to the Courthouse to
hold the meeting

Chair Bellomy called the Planning Commission/Board of Adjustment meeting to order opening with the Pledge
of Allegiance Copies of the agenda and opening statement were available for the audience

Agenda Agenda order was amended to mave the Harns Township CUP o be first on the agenda and
organizational meeting to the end before WPIC

Minutes Upon the motion of Butlerfield/Maasch. which carried unanimously. the minutes of the 12/14/2022
hearing were approved as distributed

-

Y Harris Township/CUP—W 416 of N 416 (Parcei #19-012-2204) and proposed enhancement (N 416 lying

west of the E 495 and lying east of the W 416} of NW NW, Seclhion 12, Harris Township 54-25— submitied a
Condttional Use Permut {CUP) for an electrician business (shop, storage and operalions base) and proposed
future use to include breaker repair and mini storage facilly Mr. Swenson reviewed the staff report dated
3/3/2023 noting the survey (PCBA 02a) was added to the record for the proposed enhancement and also
{PCBA 07) - comments from Assistant County Engineer Ryan Sulherland Mr Swenson noted the apphcation
1Is amended to include the proposed parcel enhancement and breaker repair and mini storage (also noting
there 1s existing storage/maintenance shop on that parcely Peggy Clayton and Jim Kelley, with Harris
Township. were present and discussed the CUP application explaimning that Mr Skoglund 1s planning to
purchase the parcel and enhancement the lownship previously reviewed the application and it was tabled due
to queshions (including incorrecl address) bul has since been approved [t was also noled the second access
{off Harns Town Rd ) would need approval by the asca County Transportation Dept Dan Skoglund was
preseni in support noting there 1s an existing well and he plans to install a new septic system Mr Swenson

commented the business woudd be an opportunity to create jobs i the County Kortekaas/Maasch motioned to
close the public portion of the meeling which carried unammousty

Motion: Butterfield/Kortekaas motioned to recommend (to the County Board) approval of the
amended CUP application submitted by Harris Township for an electrician business (shop, storage and
operations base) and proposed future use to include breaker repair and mini storage facility as set
forth in the 3/3/2023 staff report. Motion carried unanimously.

Condition/s: Comply with Best Management Practices during construction.

Page 1 of 2
3/8/2023 PCBA Minutes

As per Seclion 2.5 of the Zoning Ordinance. since this CUP is of a commercial nature and proposed for a
residential zoning district, the Planning Commission will make their recommendation to the County Board who
will act on the application after holding a public hearing scheduled for 3/14/2023.

Tara Johnson/CUP—(E 990" of the SW NW less the W 416 of the S 208, Section 22, Lake Jessie Twp 148-
25. Parcel #22-022-2303)— submitted a CUP application for a commercial dog boarding kennel. Mr. Swenson
reviewed the staff report dated 3/3/2023, adding to the record PCBA 08 — email from Assistant Counly
Engineer Ryan Sutherland and corrected #8 of the staff report noting it should read a handicap permit may be
required (if restrooms are open to the public). Tara Johnson and Tanya MaCroslie were present and discussed

b e mmmlinabimes mmbmsd bt L AbrA AR~

Trimehin anmenuact tha annlicatinn laet ninht thav nlan tn have R laroer

n: B



by Steven Moe (Parcel #19-020-1203) for commercial mini storage.

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
hMOVER: Commissioner Terry Snyder
SECONDER: Commissioner Casey Venema
AYES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl Ives, Casey Venema
Motion To: Close the above public hearing.
RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)
MOVER: Commissioner Terry Snyder
SECONDER: Commissioner John Johnson
YES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl lves, Casey Venema

Motion To: Approve the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application submitted by Steven Moe
for commercial mini storage on Parcel #19-020-1203, as approved by the Planning Commission
at their regular meeting on March 8, 2023 per attached Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law,
Order and Resolution.

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Terry Snyder

SECONDER: Commissioner Cory Smith

AYES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl Ives, Casey Venema

Public Hearing Re: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Submitted by Harris Township

Motion To: Open the Public Hearing Re: Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application submitted
by Harris Township for an electrician business (shop, storage, and operations base) and
breaker repair and mini storage facility.

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Cory Smith

SECONDER: Commissioner John Johnson

AYES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl Ives, Casey Venema
ftasca County www.co.itasca. mn.us Page | 3
Regular Session March 14, 2023

Motion To: Close the above public hearing.

RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Terry Snyder

SECONDER: Commissioner Casey Venema

AYES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl Ives, Casey Venema

Motion To: Approve the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Application submitted by Harris
Township for an electrician business (shop, storage, and operations base) and breaker repair
and mini storage facility, as approved by the Planning Commission at their regular meeting on
March 8, 2023 per attached Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Order and Resolution.
RESULT: APPROVED (5 TO 0)

MOVER: Commissioner Casey Venema

SECONDER: Commissioner John Johnson
AYES: Cory Smith, Terry Snyder, John Johnson, Burl Ives, Casey Venema

- _-— - ~— L T




Resolution 2023-002A

ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY q A.
for
Board Meetings and Access to Public Information

WHEREAS, the Harris Town board is the governing body of Harris Township (the Town) charged by law with
certain power and duties to conduct the affairs of the Town; and

WHEREAS, the board determined the adoption of an administrative policy regarding board meetings and
access to public information will enhance the effectiveness of meetings and establish uniform procedures for the
Board in how it conducts its business, and for those wishing to attend the proceedings; and

WHEREAS, this policy takes into consideration the particular circumstances of the Towns, which include but
are not limit to, the following: The Town is rural in nature, has a limited budged which is set by the town electors at
the Annual Town Meeting, does not employ any administrative personnel, does not maintain reqular office hours, has
limited office facilities and accessibility, and schedules only one Regular town meeting and one Planning and
Development meeting per month.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Town Board of Harris, Itasca County, Minnesota, hereby adopts
the following updated administrative policy, replacing Resolution #2022-007, regarding board meetings and access to
public information:

1. Scope:
The procedures established in this policy shall apply to all regularly scheduled meetings of the Town Board,
and to the extent practical, work sessions, special meetings and board hearings. This policy shall not apply to
annual town meeting, some special meetings, closed meetings, onsite inspections, or any committee or
subcommittee meetings.

1.1 Data Practices Act.

While Harris Township did adopt Urban Powers in 2004, it is not an urban township located in the seven
county metropolitan area, and therefore is exempt from the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act (a
decision made by the legislature in recognition of the fact that most townships do not have the type of
staffing required by the Act).

As such, the Board is not bound by the requirements of the Minnesota Data Practices Act and nothing herein
is intended to adopt, or shall be interpreted as adopting, the restrictions or requirements of the data
practices act. Without limiting the forgoing, to the extent the Board is aware it has information that would be
classified by the data practices act as something other than public data, it will take reasonable steps to limit
its release.

2. Meeting times and location:
The Board schedules and conducts 2 meetings a month: The Regular meeting on the second Wednesday of
each month, beginning at 7:30 p.m., and the Planning and Development {aka P&D) meeting on the fourth
Wednesday of each month, beginning at 7:30 p.m., at Harris Town Hall.
a. Exceptions:
¢ The November P&D meeting will be held the fourth Tuesday of the month, when the fourth
Wednesday occurs during the week of Thanksgiving.
o The December P&D meeting will only be held if the board deems necessary, on the third
Wednesday of the month due to the Christmas holiday.

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page10f9



The Board develops and adopts a yearly calendar of the dates of these meetings, publishes them in the Herald
Review once, and posts on the town hall bulletin board for the entire year. If for some reason the board finds
it necessary to change any published meeting date, they will publish notice of the change in the official
newspaper, and post the change at least three days prior to the originally scheduled meeting date.

3. Holidays
Township meetings or business will NOT be conducted on any official federal holiday, as provided in Minn.
Stat.44 subd.5.

4. Calling a special board meeting, emergency meeting, or work session:
The Board will generally call for special meetings or work sessions during a Regular or P&D meeting. However,
the board Chairperson may, upon his/her own initiative, call a special meeting of the Board to address an issue
or issues that requires consideration before the next board meeting. The Chairperson shall contact the Town
Clerk for the need of a special board meeting or work session, and the Clerk will notify the other Board
members of the date, time and place of the meeting. The Chairperson will try to arrange the meeting date
and time so that all board members can attend. The Town Clerk shall also post notice of the meeting at least 5
days in advance, as required by the open meeting law.
A) An Emergency meeting may be called at any time if there is an immediate situation that poses any
harm to the Public Safety, Roads and Waterway of the Township. In the instance of calling an
Emergency Meeting we refer to Statue 13D.04 subdivision 3; the above order for calling the
meeting still stands. Public Notice will be given on Facebook, a phone call will be made to the
Herald Review of Grand Rapids, Minnesota and other attempts to post the meeting shall be done
if time allows. The minutes of the Emergency meeting may be recorded by a Supervisor present
and will be included in the next Regularly Scheduled meeting agenda packet.

5. Presiding officer:
The Board chairperson shall be the presiding officer of Board meetings. In the absence of the Chairperson, the
Vice-Chairperson shall preside. The presiding officer shall have the power to preserve Order and decorum at
the meeting, enforce rules of procedure, and determine without debate, subject to the final decision of the
Board on appeal, all questions of procedure and Order.

a. Appeal of presiding officer’s ruling:
Any member of the Board may appeal the ruling of the presiding officer. If the appeal is seconded,
and after discussion and explanations are given, the majority vote of the Board shall determine the
question.

b. Rights of presiding officer:
The presiding officer is a full member of the Board and retains all of the rights to speak, make and
second motions, and to vote on matters of town business to the same extent as any other town
supervisor.

6. Order of business:

6.1. The Regular Meetings:

An agenda will be prepared by the Clerk for each Regular meeting. All agenda items will need to be submitted
to the Clerk by 12 Noon the Friday prior to the next meeting. A proof of the agenda will be sent to the Chair by
the Clerk, via e-mail no later than Saturday morning prior to printing. The minutes shall include who attended
the meeting at the top, and who submitted the minutes at the bottom. The purpose of the agenda being sent to
the Chair is for the adding of additional items, changes, and recommendations. The Chair will return corrections

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 2 of 9



to the Clerk within 24 hours of receiving the agenda. No additions after this point will be added to the agenda
unless time constraints restrict the item from being placed on the agenda at the next regular meeting. The Clerk
will provide by the close of Sunday complete agenda packets, in hard copy, at the Town Hall for Supervisors to
pick up. All supporting materials that the Clerk has in possession will be included in the packet. When the
packets are complete the Supervisors will receive a text from the Clerk indicating they are ready and a complete
packet will be uploaded to the website. Copies of the agenda and supporting materials will also be available for
the public at each meeting.

The presiding officer will call the meeting to Order, and if a quorum is present will proceed with its business
in the following order:
1. Pledge to the flag, followed by the reading of the township mission statement
2. Additions and Corrections
3. Approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting and any work sessions or special meetings held after
the last P & D meeting.
4. Business from the floor
* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
. Consent Agenda
Roads
Recreation
. Correspondence
. Old Business
10. New Business
11. Treasurer’s Report
12. Approve payment of bills for the month
13. Public Input {limit of 5 minutes)
* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
14. Upcoming meetings listed
15. Adjourn

W N oW

If someone contacts the Clerk and asks to be placed on the agenda, they will generally be included in 84,
Business from the floor.

6.2. The Planning & Development {P&D) Meetings:

An agenda will be prepared by the Clerk for each P & D meeting. All agenda items will need to be submitted to
the Clerk by 12 Noon the Friday prior to the next meeting. A proof of the agenda will be sent to the Chair via e-
mail no later than Saturday morning prior to the printing of agenda. The minutes shall include who attended
the meeting at the top, and who submitted the minutes at the bottom. The purpose of the agenda being sent to
the Chair is for the adding of additional items, changes, and recommendations. The Chair will return corrections
to the Clerk within 24 hours of receiving the agenda. No additions after this point will be added to the agenda
unless time constraints restrict the item from being placed on the agenda for the next regular meeting. The
Clerk will provide by the close of Monday complete agenda packets, in hard copy, at the Town Hall for
Supervisors to pick up. All supporting materials that the Clerk has in possession will be included in the packet.
When the packets are complete the Supervisors will receive a text from the Clerk indicating they are ready and a
complete packet will be uploaded to the website. Copies of the agenda and supporting materials will also be
available for the public at each meeting.

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 3 of 9



The presiding officer will call the meeting to order, and if a quorum is present will proceed with its business
in the following order:

1. Pledge to the flag, followed by the reading of the mission statement
Additions and Corrections
3. Approve the minutes of the previous P&D Meeting, and any work sessions or special meetings held
after the last Regular meeting.
4, Business from the Floor
* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
5. Consent Agenda
6. Roads
7. Recreation
8
9

)

Correspondence
. Town Hall Report - for month/date/year to month/date/year
10. Maintenance Report
11. Old Business
12. New Business
13. Approve payment of the bills for the month
14. Public input {limit of 5 minutes)
* Please come up to the podium and state you name and address for the record
15. Upcoming meetings listed
16. Adjourn

If someone contacts the Clerk and asks to be placed on the agenda, they will generally be included in #4,
Business from the floor.

a. Varying order of business:
The presiding officer may vary or alter the order of business for the convenience of the public or the
board.

b. Consent agenda:
The board may employ the use of a consent agenda during the Regular meeting and P & D meeting, to
approve matters of a routine or non-controversial nature, or items that have already been discussed
at a prior board meeting and agreed to be placed on the consent agenda.

¢. Board Agenda Add-Ons
Resolution 2023-010 (Board Agenda Add-Ons) was approved on March 8, 2023. To continue the
board’s full transparency, all add-on agenda items coming before a scheduled board meeting,
will only be approved and added to the agenda: if the item is deemed an
emergency/critical/necessary, and cannot wait until the next scheduled board meeting (any
attachments are to be included with the item).

7. Rules of parliamentary procedure:

The list of parliamentary procedures that follow as attachment A is made a part of this policy, and shall guide
meetings of the board.

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 4 of 9



8.

9,

10.

11.

12,

Public participation:

Members of the public may address the Board at the time designated in the order of business for citizen
comments and at such other times during the meeting as may be allowed by the presiding officer to address
specific issues before the Board. Unless further time is granted by a vote of the Board, remarks from the public
shall be limited to five minutes per speaker. When addressing the Board, Citizens shall come up to the podium
and state their name and address for the record and confine their remarks to the specific matter under
debhate.

Everyone who attends a meeting shall at all times conduct themselves in a professional manner and shall not:
speak until recognized by the presiding officer; engage in disorderly conduct; disrupt the proceedings; speak
longer than the allotted time; speak to matters beyond the scope of the particular matter currently before the
Board; use profane language; or engage in any other activity which disturbs the peace and good order of the
meeting. Any person who persists in disturbing the meeting after having received a warning from the
presiding officer may be asked to leave the meeting. If the person does not leave, the presiding officer or
other town officer may contact law enforcement to have the person removed from the meeting.

a. Spokesman

The presiding officer may ask a group attending a meeting that wishes to address the Board on the
same subject to appoint a spokesperson for the group to expedite matters and avoid repetition. The
person speaking on behalf of a group may be allowed additional time if needed to fully present the
opinion of the group. After a spokesperson has spoken on behalf of a group, the presiding officer may
limit the number and/or the time other persons allowed to speak to present similar opinions.

b. Recording by the public

Those attending meetings may use sound or video recording devices provided their use does not
interfere or disrupt the meeting and does not violate the constitutional rights of others.

¢. Written materials

Citizens may submit written comments or materials to the Board before or at a meeting and may ask
that they be added to the record. The Board shall enter the information into the record as requested
unless doing so would be unduly burdensome.

Record of meetings:

Minutes of all public hoard meetings shall be kept in a journal {binder). The vote of each member shall be
recorded on each appropriation of money, except for payments of judgments, claims, and amounts fixed by
statute. We will keep all minutes of all the other meeting the board members attend in a binder.

Audio Recordings:

Unless the board expressly states otherwise in the minutes of a particular meeting, any tape recordings made
of meetings by the Board are solely for the purpose of assisting the clerk to develop accurate minutes. Such
tapes are not part of the Town's official records and, after approval of the minutes of the meeting to which a
tape applies, will be recycled for use at future meetings. If the Board is taping a meeting, the Board may make
a motion at the meeting to make the tape recording part of the official record of the meeting. If a motion is
passed to make a tape a part of the official record, the Town clerk shall preserve the tape as part of the official
record and make it available in the same manner as written minutes.

Continue Meetings:

The Board may by motion continue a meeting to a later time by announcing as part of the motion and
recording in the minutes the date, time, and place of the continued meeting. Whether notice of the
continued meeting will be provided is left to the discretion of the Board.

Access to public information:

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page5of 9



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

It is the intent of the Board to provide reasonable means of access to public information held by the Town.
Information in the possession of the Town shall be considered public unless the Board determines the
information to be non-public. Access to information determined by the Board to be non-public shall be limited
to Town officers and those who have a right to access the information by faw.

A. Request for Information.
Anyone may request, either verbally or in writing, to inspect or to receive photocopies of public
information held by the Town. Those wishing to inspect public records should contact the Town
Clerk to make arrangements to view the information either at a Board meeting or at such other time
as may be mutually convenient. Those wishing to obtain photocopies of public documents shall
complete an Information Request Form (Appendix B) detailing the information requested.

a. Fees for Photocopies.
The following fees may be charged for photocopies of public information from the Town:

(1) Labor: The time spent by those acting on behalf of the Town to satisfy the request for
photocopies, including the time to search for, compile, and photocopy the
information, shall be charged at a rate of the current allocated labor rate of the clerk.

(2) Photocopying: The fee for photocopying black & white shall be charged at a rate of
$0.25 per page, and the fee for photocopying color shall be charged at a rate of .55
per page.

(3) Mailing: The fee for mailing photocopies shall be the postal rates in effect at the time
together with the actual cost of envelopes or other packaging materials.

(4) Other Costs: Any other actual costs the Town incurs to provide the photocopies shall
be charged to the person making the request including, but not limited to, mileage
and office supplies or other items that need to be used to satisfy the request.

b. Prepayment of Fees
If the total estimated amount of the fees to satisfy a request for photocopies exceeds $30.00, the
person requesting the photocopies must pay the total estimated amount of the fees to the Town
before it will undertake to provide the photocopies. If the actual fees incurred to provide the
photocopies are less than the estimated fee amount, the Town shall reimburse the difference at
the time of providing the photocopies. If the actual fees incurred to provide the photocopies are
more than the estimated fee amount, the person making the request must pay the Town the
difference before receiving the photocopies.

Amending or updating the policy:
The Board may amend this policy by resolution.

Severability:

if any part or portion of this policy is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent
jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding
shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of the policy.

Office Supplies:

There may be times when a Supervisor, Clerk or Treasurer may need to pick up supplies for the office or for
their position. To alleviate coming before the board for approval to purchase supplies, up to $50 annually shall
be allotted to Supervisors, Clerk and Treasurer at any time. Receipts shall be given to the Treasurer, and
reimbursement requests shall be placed on the applicable pay request.

Rules of Parliamentary Procedure For Town Board Meetings- Appendix A
Harris Township Information Request Form- Appendix B

Description of Job Duties:

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 6 of 9



Board Members/ Supervisors - Appendix C
Appointed Treasurer- Appendix D
Appointed Clerk- Appendix E

Sexton- Appendix F

Maintenance Worker -Appendix G
Caretaker ~ Appendix H

bl =N e BN - o -1

18. Employee Compensation Policy — Appendix

19. Compensation for Current Regular Township Employees - Appendix J

Adoptedthis  day of

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:
Lori Kent, Clerk

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 7 of 9



Appendix A

RULES OF PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE FOR
TOWN BOARD MEETINGS

The following are the rules of parliamentary procedure the town board {Board) of Harris Township, Itasca County,
Minnesota has adopted for use at its board meetings.

Voting:

A majority vote of those supervisors present and voting shall be required to pass a motion unless a greater number is
required by law or ordinance. Abstentions from voting shall reduce the number considered voting on the motion, shall
not be considered as a vote either for or against the matter under consideration, and shall be recorded in the minutes
of the meeting along with a reason for the abstention.

Method of taking action:
All actions of the Board shall be taken by motion, including the adoption of resolutions and ordinances. A supervisor
may raise a point of order without making a motion. The following are permitted motions:

Action | Description ' Requires | Amendable |
| l Second | |
Main Motion | Used to bring an item of business before the Board . Yes | Yes |
Amend | Used to amend the wording of a main motion. | Yes | Yes |
' Call the Question j{ Used to immediately end debate on a motion | Yes | No |
Lay onthe Table | Used to postpone debate or a vote on an issue either Yes " Yes |
| indefinitely or to a certain time or a certain occurrence
__ mentioned as part of the motion. | I B ]
Point of Order Used to raise a question ion of p parllamentary procedure to the No No
| presiding officer. | |
Roll Calt - Used with respect to a particular issue before the Board to Yes No
require each supervisor's vote on the issue to be recorded in
o | the minutes of the meeting. |
Suspend Rules Used to suspend the rules of parliamentary procedure in Yes No
exceptional circumstances to facilitate the Board taking action
| on a particular issue. | |
_Appeal Ruling | Used to appeal a ruling of the presiding officer. Yes | No |

If an issue of parliamentary procedure arises that is not addressed in this policy, the presiding officer may seek
guidance from the most current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order to help resolve the issue.

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 8 of 9



Appendix B

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
INFORMATION REQUEST FORM

Persons requesting photocopies of public information from the Town must complete this form,
return it to the town clerk, and pay the applicable fees as indicated below.

Requester’s Name: Date of Request

Requester’s Address:

Requester’s Phone Number: Signature

Description of the Information Requested:

Town Use Oaly

The request is: [ ] Approved. [ ] Approved in Part. or [ ] Denied. Reason(s) for a partially
approval or a demal:

Fees applicable to the request:

Estimated Cost Actual Cost
Labor x$
# Hours Hourly Rate
Photocopying X
Rate Hourly Rate
Mailing
Other Costs
Totals: g
Difference: [ ] To be paid by requestor.

[ ] To be refunded by Town.

* If the total estimated cost exceeds $30. the requestor must pay the entire estimated amount
before the Town will undertake to satisfy the request. If the actual cost is less than the estimated
cost. the Town will refund the difference at the time the copies made available to the requestor.
If the actual cost is more than the estimated cost. the requestor must pay the additional amount
before receiving the copies.

Resolution #2023-002A Administrative Policy for Harris Town Board Meetings Page 9 of9






Appendix C

Board Supervisgr Duties:

1. Minnesota Association of Township Duties {as defined in the Manual on Town Government)

By law, supervisors {have charge of all town affairs not committed to by other officers by
law.” Minn. Statute 366.01, subd 1. Town Supervisors are charged with the duty to make
decisions on behalf of the town and have the responsibility to see that the town fulfills its
duties to the state and to town residents. Common duties include awarding contracts,
authorizing township expenditures, adopting ordinances and resolutions. Rather than being
a task-oriented position, the office of town supervisor involves setting policy by making
choices from a wide range of options. The challenges for supervisors include identifying
what the available options are based on the town'’s legal authority, following the correct
process, taking the required steps to implement the selected option, and implementing the
decision. Along the way, there are various legal policy questions, financial limitations, and
political pressures that can make this a very difficult process.

Supervisors are responsible for choosing a chair. The statutes do not set out a selection
process for the chair's position and a town has a good deal of flexibility to use the process
that makes sense to its board. The person appointed as the town board chair does perform
certain duties in addition to the usual responsibilities of a supervisor. Those include serving
as the presiding officer for town board meetings and signing checks and other documents
on behalf of the board. When designating a chair, boards should also appoint a vice-chair to
serve in the chairs absence.

It is important to note the chair retains all the powers of a supervisor to make, second, and
vote on motions. Furthermore, a board may not adopt rules to limit the powers the law
grants to this or any other election position (i.e. it cannot adopt a rule prohibit the chair
from making a motion.) However, it is equally important to note that while the statutes
assign the chair certain tasks to perform on behalf of the board, the chair is not
automatically granted superior or independent authority over the other supervisors.

As a practical matter, the chair does take on many tasks that need to be performed, but the
assignment of additional tasks must not be mistaken for the power to control a matter. For
instance, the chair working with the clerk to pull together the agenda for a meeting does not
give the chair the authority to refuse to place items on the agenda other supervisors would
like to discuss. Except for the statutorily designated tasks, and to the extent the board
expressly assigns additional duties or powers, the chair is a supervisor with only the powers
of a supervisor.

2. Duties covered under the supervisor's stipend as per compensation policy:

Inspection of parks

Inspection of cemetery

Inspection of all landings

Inspection of rinks

Inspection of roads (paved or dirt)

Zoning prep {items which are not a meeting or not involving a quorum of supervisors)
Township Facebook updates



Working with contractors {i.e. bids, supervision of contractors/vendors)

Emails to/from constituents (those received should be forwarded to specific supervisor)
Phone calls to/from constituents (those received should be forwarded to specific supervisor)
Inspection of weeds (noxious) aka Weed Inspector

Required/Mandated Township Meetings paid as per our compensation poticy, and not
covered under the monthly stipend:

Regular Township monthly meetings

Regular P & D Township monthly meetings

Regular Township Association monthly meetings
Canvas Meeting, after annual meeting

Audit Meeting, annually

Board of Equalization Meeting

Legally required meetings (i.e. Public Hearings, etc)

Meetings, duties, etc. paid (for) at an hourly rate as per our compensation policy, and not
covered under the stipend:

Committee(s) which supervisors are appointed to by the Board, and required to attend any
meetings, representing the township

Training sessions

Work sessions

e Emergency meetings

¢ Conducting interviews

+  Supervision of employees and volunteers
Mileage:

To be charged at the Fed. rate

Mileage paid for: inspecting roads, cemeteries, landings, parks, driving to/from appointed
committee meetings, training sessions.

Mileage paid for any other township related business.

No mileage paid for driving to/from required/mandated township monthly meetings.

Special Projects {(must) come before the township board for prior approval and/or to request
payment, if applicable:

Those projects, etc. that a township supervisor may need to be involved in, but that does
not fit into categories 1-4 above.



ITASCA COUNTY
LAND DEPARTMENT

1177 LaPrairie Avenue

Grand Rapids, MN 55744-3322
218-327-2855"* Fax: 218-327-4160

< ITASCA COUNTY]
o LAND e

March 15, 2023 q B
Nancy Kopacek ¢
Township of Harris Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Please be notified that the Itasca County Board of Commissioners recently classified or re-
classified certain tax-forfeited trust lands. Lands classified as non-conservation can be
sold, whereas lands classified as conservation will be retained and withdrawn from sale.
Enclosed is a list of tax-forfeited properties and their classification for your information
and review.

Please be aware, special assessments levied before the forfeiture, were cancelled at forfeiture and will not
be collected if the parcel is sold. However, the assessments which are canceled at forfeiture can be
reinstated upon transfer of the property back into private ownership. Special assessments that are levied
after the forfeiture should be certified to this office where they will be added to the value and paid back to
upon sale of the parcel.

The Notice and Terms of Sale for each sale event discloses the assessment amount and recommends that
interested persons contact the local jurisdiction for more information. When the property is sold, the County
informs the jurisdiction so that they may work with the Itasca County Auditor/Treasurer’s office to get the
assessments reinstated. For more information on the reinstatement process, please Contact Chief Deputy
Auditor Debra Davis at 218-327-2887,

Please review the parcels in your jurisdiction shown on the attached List for any special assessments you
levied prior to forfeiture. Let me know if any of the parcels shown have assessments that were cancelled at
forfeiture and the balance due. A response by April 30, 2023 would be greatly appreciated.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (218) 327-7397 or by email at
cindy.shevich@co.itasca.mn.us.

Sincerely,
Cbndy Shevich

Cindy Shevich
Real Estate Specialist

Equal Opportunity Employer



ITASCA COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT
LAND CLASSIFICATION OVERVIEW AND GUIDE

A general overview of tax-forfeited land classification is being provided. Also included are the
considerations and reasons used by the Itasca County Land Classification Committee in
determining classification.

Minnesota Statue 282.01 TAX-FORFEITED LANDS; CLASSIFICATION, SALE.
Subdivision 1. Classification as Conservation or Non-conservation.

{a) When acting on behalf of the state under laws allowing the county board to classify and
manage tax-forfeited lands held by the state in trust for the local units as provided in
section 281.25, the county board has the discretion to decide that some lands in public
ownership should be retained and managed for public benefits while other lands should
be returned to private ownership. Parcels of land becoming the property of the state in
trust under law declaring the forfeiture of lands to the state for taxes must be classified
by the county board of the county in which the parcels lie as conservation or non-
conservation. In making the classification the board shall consider the present use of
adjacent lands, the productivity of the soil, the character of forest or other growth,
accessibility of lands to established roads, schools, and other public services, their
peculiar suitability or desirability for particular uses, and the suitability of the forest
resources on the land for multiple use and sustained yield management.

The classification, furthermore, must: (1) encourage and foster a mode of land utilization
that will facilitate the economical and adequate provision of transportation, roads,
water supply, drainage, sanitation, education, and recreation; (2) facilitate reduction of
governmental expenditures; (3) conserve and develop the natural resources; and (4)
foster and develop agriculture and other industries in the districts and places best suited
to them.

Considerations and reasons cited for decisions.

A = Need for access LF = Reserved for future S = Surrounding use

B = Balance public land fill U = Uneconomical to
ownership M = Mining manage

E = Environmental reasons MF = Memorial Forest V = Visual

F = Forestry N = Near public services W = Contains protected
G = Gravel resources O = Other waters

I = Improved property P = Partial interest

L = Contains a lease R = Recreation



PLATTED- LAND CLASSIFICATION MARCH 7, 2023

WATER
TRACT] ACRES| PARCEL ID | sEc| Twr ) RGE|LEGAL DESCRIPTION * PLAT BODY | LCRESULT |CRESULT|REASON
1 REPURCHASED
UND INT

LOT 10, BLX | & UND 1/35 INT IN PT OF LOT 9, 15- IN TROUT .

5524 LYG W OF SAR #10, LESS & EXCEPT . 2500 | EMINGS ESTATES LAKE | Nom-Conservaton| Dispose | NS
2 | 108 | 404s00120] 15| 55 | 24 ACCESS

UND INT

LOT 19, BLK | & UND 1735 INT IN PART OF LOT 9, IN TROUT

15-55-24 LYG W OF SAR #10, LESS & EXCEPT 8, 25¢ | PEMINGS ESTATES Py kst B B
3 | 107 | s04s00138] 15| s5 | 24 ACCESS
a T | 64300182 | 3 | 56 | 26 |E 165 OF N 264 OF LOT 18 COHASSET HEIGHTS NeomComservation | Dispose | N.S1
5 0.25 | 64-480-0704 | 2 56 | 26 |LOT 2, BLK G NORTHLAND PARK Non-Conservation | Dispose NS
6 | 0.4 | 644800974] 2 | 56 | 26 |S 50 OF LOT 29. BLK1 NORTHLAND PARK Non-Conservation | Dispose | _N.S
7 127 | 7104100115 2 | 142 | 26 LOT3LESSTH2, BLK A AUDITORS SUBDIVISION NUMBER 23 Non-Conservation | Dispose N.S.I
8 | 015 | 854100230] 27 | 61 | 26 |LOT 5. BLOCK 2 BIGFORK VILLAGE NonConservation| Dispose | N.51
9 | 0.19 | 854100240 27 | 61 | 26 |LOT 6, BLK 2 BIGFORK VILLAGE NonConservation | Dispose | _N.S1
10 | 1.58 | 85480-0110] 27 | 61 | 26 |LOTS 118, BLOCK 1 NEVEUX ADDITION TO BIGFORK Non-Conservation | Dispase | _N.5.1
11 | 01 | 874100328 | 21 | 56 | 23 |LOT 21, BLOCK 3 CALUMET Non-Conservation | Dispose | _N.5,1
12 007 [ 87-410-0510] 21 | 56 | 23 |LOT 3, BLOCK 5 CALUMET Non-Conservation | Dispose N.5.1
13 | 0.07 | 874100515 21 | 56 | 23 |LOT 4 BLOCK 5 CALUMET Non-Conservation | _Dispose | _N.5.1
14| 029 | §7-410-1910] 21 | 56 | 23 |LOTS 47 BLOCK.I9 CALUMET Non-Conservation | Dispose | N.

INGERSOLLS ADDITION TG ITASCA . .

is | 022 | s9:5000620 | 36 | 1as | 25 [LOTS 1-2 BLOCK 6 LESS § 70 sy Non-Conservifién | Dispose | NSI
16 | 002 | 964200340 23 | 62 | 26 |LOTS 78, BLOCK 3 BYRNE ADDITION TO EFFIE Non-Comservation| Dispose | 1.8
17| 009 | 92-410-0810 | 25 | 57 | 22 JLOT I. BLOCK & KEEWATIN Non-Conservation | Dispose | N,S.1
18 | 007 |954100410] 32 ) 57 | 22 |LOT6 BLOCK 4 NASHWAUK Non-Conservation | Dispose_| _N.S
19 | 014 | 97410:0126] 22 | 56 | 24 |LOTS 17-18, BLK 1 TACONITE Non-Conservation| Dispose | N.S.




UNPLATTED- LAND CLASSIFICATION MARCH 7, 2023
[ WATER
TRACT|AC! PARCEL ID | SEC| TWP|RGE DESCRIPTION * BODY _|LC RESULT |LC RESULT |REASON
UNPLATTED PT OF LOT 2 LYG BET TWP RD Non- Dispose NSI
20 | 1.51 | 02-028.3107| 28 | 56 | RESCENT DR LESS N 580' Conservation | _ >
Nen- Dispose
21 522 | 1411322021 13 | 55 | 22 G Conservation | S
5 Non- | Dispose |
2 | 300 |j9:0i18330s] 1 | 54 | g5 (5025 OF W260 OF LOT§. == | NS
Non- Dispose
23 | oes |23-022-1220] 22| 57 | 24 |PTEOTY = | Conservation H $
24 REPURCHASED _
-3 REPURCHASED
% REPURCHASED
B REPURCHASED
SW LYG S OF N 760.77 LESS § 50 & THE [Non- Dispose e
28 | 14.47 | 36-025-3200 | 25 | 53 | 26 |E 50 & LESS HWY 169 ROW m@%.ﬁ:ﬁh e =
20| joa1 | 36-025-3301 | 25 | 53 | 26 [N 330OF SWSW onservation NS
e REPURCHASED
N 148" OF S 258 OF E 147 OF W 181' OF SW Nor- Dispose s
1 3 0.50 | 42-022-3301 | 22 | 53 | 22 |SW = Congervation | |
] | Non- Dispose
32 L1863 |awooeas2| 26 | 56 | 22 EW SE LVG § OF 5t 54 Conservation 5
33 REPURCHASED
Nen- Dispose
3a | oso | 760323123 32 | 146 | 26 |FTOFLOT? Conservation 3
35 | 279 | 970233202 23 | 56 | 24 |REVDESC | OFNESWL ___|Conservation [Retan LM
1 W 175 OF N 457.6' OF LOT | LESSHWY 6 & Non- Dispos¢ e
36 | 176 |26-216-1102) 16 | 59 | 27 |286 Conservation | ™
| 55" ON Non- Daspose
, , LITTLE  |Conservation
E 5¢' OF W 355' OF N 457.6' LOT | LESSHWY |njpm b NS
37 | 044 |26216-1103) 16| 39 | 27 LAKE
38| 062 |azoy20] 27| 53 | 22 |[REVDESCZNWNW e
3 | now | seozm1101| 28| 60 | 24 ROW ONLY OVER PTLOT | | NS
ROW ONLY OVER PTOF LOT | NS
40 | ROW | s6-028.1102) 28 | 60 | 24 [
4 | row | sec28-1105| 28 | 0 | 2 _woi ONLY OVER PTOFLOT 1 NS
| 42 | row | 650262400 26 | 57 | 26 _woi ONLY OVER SENW | NS
a3 | 130 |sso31-a105]| 31 | s6 | 24 [priors-spur - | oo
UNDIVIDED SURFACE INTEREST PARCELS
WATER
-
TRACT| >numm_|_.ﬁwnmrs SEC| TWP|RGE Cag L AL BUDVIR| Lo SO O RES U T e s or
Conservanon |Retain
a4 | 2600 | 020241141 | 24 | 56 | 25 [UND 235 INT IN NE NE LESS REY DESC 1.2 MLP
45 | 3897 | 97-011-4302 |_11_| 56 | 24 |UND 1/3 INT SW SE Conservetion |Retain ML.P
ADDITIONAL PARCELS ADDED
WATER
L]
TRACT|ACRES| PARCEL D | sEC|TWP|RGE e popy | LCRESULT| CRESULT |REASON
LOT4 Mo Dispose
46 | 4585 | 91-007-33000 7 | 55 | 28 Conservation NS
NW SE Non- Dispose
a7 | 4054 | 02-0254200) 25| s6 | 25 Conservation SIL
540' Non- Dispose
UND 16/48 INT IN W. 330' OF §W SW WATERFR |Conservation NS.P
48 99 |05-013-3303) 13 | 35 | 26 ONT




From: Steve Giorgi sgiorgi@ramsmn.org
Subject: RAMS Invitation ' O D
Date: Mar 31, 2023 at 12:44:14 PM y
To: SupervisorCHTP@gmail.com
Cc: Dale Adams - City of Grand Rapids (dadams@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us)

dadams@ci.grand-rapids.mn.us

Madam Chair Clayton:

At our most recent RAMS (Range Association of Municipalities & Schools) board meeting, Dale
Adams, Grand Rapids council member, suggested that | reach out to you with an invitation to
have Harris Township join the ranks of 63 other Range cities, townships and school districts who
have made RAMS a strong and proud organization that represents the entire Taconite
Assistance Area. RAMS has been a voice for the region since 1939 when progressive local
officials recognized the need to have a presence and a united voice in St. Paul during the
legislative session as the need to protect the revenue generating from the iron ore mining
industry was at risk. RAMS was created, resources were pooled, and the legislature took notice
by recognizing RAMS in state statute as the voice for the Range.

Peggy, RAMS now employs a full-time lobbyist so that are region is always represented, we
assist our small towns and townships with legislative issues, we support our iocal school districts
and work hard to promote collaboration and cooperation amongst our communities and local
government.

On April 51", RAMS is hosting a “Lunch & Learn” that will focus on how to prepare for a
successful bonding bill, how to apply for LCCMR grants, federal “ear marks”, or PFA funding.
Gary Cerkvenik the preeminent lobbyist in St. Paul will present along with Jeff Anderson his
partner and their wealth of knowledge and experience will be information that will be beneficial to
all who attend. Please consider joining us. (I have attached a flyer on the event for your
consideration)

The annual dues for RAMS membership for townships are incredibly reasonable at $300
annually. Please check out our organization on our website — www.ramsmn.org If you would
like more information, or a presentation at your township meeting, please let me know. | know
that Dale can answer some questions about RAMS as he is a current executive board member
along with 23 other elected officials.

| appreciate your time and your consideration of RAMS membership.

Steve Giorgi

Interim Executive Director

Range Association of Municipalities & Schools (RAMS)
sgiorgicramsmn.org

2187 77

One Range...0ne Voice!
v ¥ 7




Qe 1XSOAChon of RGeS 3 Sl
Serving the Taconits Aafiel Aree . Since 1939

RAMS CORDIALLY INVITES YOU TO ATTEND A LUNCH
& LEARN ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 5TH. THE FIRST 40
PEOPLE TO RSVP WILL BE ACCEPTED FOR THIS

evint: BONDING 101...50w TO PREPARE
FOR A BONDING BILL; LEGISLATIVE HEAR-
INGS...wraT T0 ExPECT; LEGISLATIVE
UPDATE ...2023 SESSION IS ON FIRE!

Join RAMS and two of the
finest lobbyists in St. Paul,
This session is for Gary Cerkvenik 8 Jeff An-
o o amimiona.” derson for this Informative
clerks, city administra-
tors, township supervi- and beneficial conversa-
sors. tion. Lunch at 11:30, discus-
sion Noon—-1:00. No charge.

MIISVPO sgiorgi@ramsmn.org
Meeting will be at the Northeast Service Coop Bullding

5513 Bmarsld Avenue, Mt Iron



Harris Township , O E .

RESOLUTION #2023-011
{Revoke Resolution #2008-004)
Resolution Re: Contribution Request Policy

WHEREAS On May 14, 2008, the Harris Town Board adopted Resolution 2008-004 which
the board determined was necessary to review the position of the board regarding
those requests for donations and contributions, which are presented at each township
annual meeting for consideration of the electorate, and to establish a policy for dealing
with such requests, and advised the electorate and all organizations of the board,
towards such requests; and

WHEREAS, on May 14, 2008, the Town Board determined it was not appropriate to
donate public Township funds to private or nonprofit organizations, as the direct benefit
to the citizens of the township is difficult to ascertain and that the funds are better used
by townships directly for the cost of providing township services; and

WHEREAS, on April 12, 2023, the Harris Board has determined that expenditures by the
Town board must be limited to those authorized by statute. If there is no statute to
authorize the contribution, then it cannot be made, not even if the voters approve the
expense.

WHEREAS, the Harris Town Board has determined that because of these underlying
circumstances, the Board must ask themselves 4 {four) questions whenever they review
recommended contribution requests made by the electorate, as follows:

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?

2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?

3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?

4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?

WHEREAS, if questions 1-4 are all satisfied by the board, contribution expenditures may
be approved and authorized at their board meeting; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Harris Town Board hereby revokes Resolution
#2008-004; and

THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Harris Town Board hereby adopts
Resolution #2023-011 Resolution Re: Contribution Request Policy, effective April 12,
2023.



YES NO  OTHER
SUPERVISOR

SUPERVISOR

SUPERVISOR

SUPERVISOR

SUPERVISOR

Adopted this day of 2023.

By the Town Board

Peggy Clayton, Chair

Attest:

Lori Kent, Clerk



IOF.

2023 (March 14) Annual Meeting Contribution Requests

Donation Request from: City of Grand Rapids
Requested Amount: $5,333.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$5,333.00. (March 14, 2023)

April 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statute is
Yes . No
Comments:

2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?
Yes . No
Comments:

3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:

4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:

Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor to
Approve_ Not Approve







From: Dale Anderson danderson@grandrapidsmn.gov
Subject: RE: Annual meeting
Date: Feb 9, 2023 at 2:35:11 PM
To: Harris Township supervisorchtp@gmail.com

Dear Harris Township,

Our strong partnership has provided area residents and visitors alike a great 4th
of July Fireworks Show for years. We intend to have the display shot off from
Pokegama Golf Course again this year with Arrowhead Transit assisting with
transportation of spectators. We hope your organization will consider a
contribution towards the event. This year's contract is $20,000...our hope is to
fund the show as follows:

City of Grand Rapids $5334.00

City of Cohasset $5333.00

Harris Township $5333.00

Greater Pokegama Lake Assoc. $3000.00
Blandin Foundation $1000.00

Please confirm that you've received this and let me know if need anything else
from us at this time.

Best regards,

Dale Anderson

Director of Parks & Recreation
City of Grand Rapids

420 North Pokegama Avenue
Grand Rapids, MN, 55744-2662
Office: 218-326-2500

Mobile: 218-259-4485






Donation Request from: ElderCircle

Requested Amount: $1,000.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$1,000.00. {March 14, 2023}

Aprit 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statute is
Yes . No
Comments:
2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?
Yes . No
Comments:
3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:
4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:
Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor ___ to
Approve Not Approve






CONTRACT FOR HEALTH, SOCIAL, OR RECREATIONAL SERVICES
Minn. Stat. § 365.10, subd. 14

WHEREAS, Harris Township, ltasca County, Minnesota (hereinaf-
ter “Town”) is authorized under Minn. Stat. § 365.10, subd. 14 to contract with nonprofit organi-
zations for up to $10,000 a year for health, social, and recreational services if authorized by the
town electors and the Town Board considers the services to be in the public interest and good for
the town;

WHEREAS, ElderCircle (hereinafter “Organization™) is a nonprofit or-
ganization that has the capability to provide health, social, or recreational services to those within
Town;

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March 14 , 2023 , the Town electors
voted to authorize Town to expend 9((0 $1.,000 to contract for services from the Organiza-
tion;

WHEREAS, the amount authorized to be expended on the contract with Organization does not
cause Town to exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn. Stat. §
365.10, subd. 14 in a year; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valua-
ble consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as
follows:

I. Services Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make available the following services
to those living within Town:

Empowering older adults to maintain active living and healthy independence by linking them,
their families and/or caregiver to services that help them remain in their homes longer.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here:

51,000

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum of for the services it is to

provide under this Agreement.

4. Indemnification, Hold Harmless and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arise
against Organization, it agents, servants, or employees as a consequence of any act or omis-
sion on the part of the Organization or its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the
performance of the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town.



Organization shall indemnify, hold harmiess, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and em-
ployees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, includ-
ing attorney fees which Town, its officers, agents, or employees may hereafter sustain, incur,
or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of Organization, its
agents, servants or employee, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform
Organization’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall con-
stitute a waiver by Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.

5. Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an independent
contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed to create the relationship of employer
and employee between Town and Organization or of any obligations or commitments beyond
the terms of this Agreement.

6. Modification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and
signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without
cause, upon 30 days written notice.

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shail abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes, ordi-
nances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to this Agree-
ment or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible. Organiza-
tion shall procure, at Organization’s expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights required for
the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement on
the  day of , 20!

For Harris Township For the Organization
_/’\_ N

Chairperson Signature

Date: Trisha Zimmerman | x.ee W DY
Printed Name

Attested by: Date: 3/20/2023

Clerk



Donation Request from: First Call for Help

Requested Amount: $1,000.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$1,000.00. (March 14, 2023)

Aprit 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statute is
Yes . No
Comments:
2. |s the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?
Yes . No
Comments:
3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:
4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:
Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor to
Approve Not Approve






Minnesota Assoclation of Townships Document Number: C8000 Information Library revised: January 20, 2014

CONTRACT FOR HEALTH, SOCIAL, OR RECREATIONAL SERVICES
Minn. Stat. § 365.10 subd. 14

WHEREAS, Wﬂj Township, Ijﬂi&/ County, Minnesota (hereinafter

“Town”} is authorized under Minn. Stat. § 365.10, subd. 14 to contract with nonprofit
organizations for up to $10,000 a year for health, soclal, and recreation services if authorized by
the town electors and the Town Board considers the services to be in the public interest and

good for the town;
WHEREAS, F (’/F 74 (hereinafter “Organization”} is a nonprofit organization that has the
capabllity to provide health, social, or recreational services to those within Town;

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March [T, ZQE_, the Town electors voted
to authorize Town to expend S _L,m to contract for services from the Organization;

WHEREAS, The amount authorized to be expended on the contract with Organization does not
cause Town to exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn. Stat.

§365.10, subd. 14 in a year; and
WHEREAS, the Town Board fo Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as

follow:
1. Services Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make available the following
services to those living within Town:

To provide free, confidential and nonjudgmental crisis intervention, active listening, and
information and referral services 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, to the residents and agencies

within your Township area.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution
indicated below unless a different term is set forth here:

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum total of § /, Q00 & )for the services
it is to provide under this Agreement.

4. Indemnification, Hold Harmless, and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arise
against Organization, it agents, servants, or its agents, servants, or employees while
engaged in the performance of the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or
responsibility of Town. Organization shall indemnify, hold harmiess, and defend Town,
its officers, agents, and employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages,



Minnesota Association of Townships Document Number: (8000 information Library revised: January 20, 2014

expenses, claims or actions, including attorney fees which Town, its officers, agents, or
employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay, arising out of or by
reason of any act or omission of Organization, its agents, servants or employee, in the
execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform Organization’s obligations
pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver by
Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.

Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an
independent contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed to create the
relationship of employer and employee between Town and Organization or of any
obligations or commitments beyond the terms of this Agreement.

Modifications & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of
the provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to
writing, and signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement,
with or without cause, upon 30 days’ written notice.

Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to
this Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which Organization is
responsible. Organization shall procure, at Organization’s expense, all permits, licenses,
or other rights required for the provision for the services contemplated by this
Agreement. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this
Agreement on the

day of , 20

Township Information Organization Information:

Township

By:

By:
Print Name and Title

Signature of Chairperson

Date:

Signature

Attest: Date:

(Town Clerk)



Donation Request from: Itasca County Agricultural Association/Fair Board

Requested Amount: $1,000.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$1,000.00. (March 14, 2023)

April 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statute is
Yes . No
Comments:
2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?
Yes . No
Comments:
3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:
4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:
Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor to
Approve Not Approve






CONTRACT FOR AGRICULTURAL ASSOCIATIONS

Minn, Stat. § 38.12

WHEREAS, Wf/j Township, Itasca County, Minnesota (hereinafter “Town”) is authorized
under Minn. Stat. § 38.12 to contract with the board of supervisors of any town having fairs of
county and district agricultural societies or associations, who are members of the Minnesota State
Agricultural Society, held within or in close proximity to their corporate limits, may appropriate money
to the agricultural society or association.

WHEREAS, Itasca County Agricultural Association (hereinafter “Organization”) is member of the
State Agricultural organization that holds the Itasca County Fair within County;

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March 14, 2023 the Town electors voted to
authorize Town to expend/u}itﬁsgi Y. &8 to contract for services from the Organization;

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as
follows:

1. Services Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make available the following services to
those living within Town:

Focus on youth programming while providing annual county fair, general promotions of
agricultural, horticultural and animal husbandry.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here:

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum total of § /, 000-00 for the services
it is to provide under this Agreernent.

4. Indemnification, Hold Harmless, and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arise
against Organization, it agents, servants, or employees as a consequence of any act or omission
on the part of the Organization or its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the
performance of the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town.
Organization shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and
employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions,
including attorney fees which Town, its officers, agents, or employees may hereafter sustain,
incur, or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of Organization,
its agents, servants or employee, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately
perform Organization’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall
constitute a waiver by Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.



5. Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an independent
contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed to create the relationship of employer
and employee between Town and Organization or of any obligations or commitments beyond
the terms of this Agreement.

6. Modification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the\
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and
signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
upon 30 days written notice.

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible.
Organization shall procure, at Organization’s expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights
required for the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement on the

14 day of March 2023.
Town Organization

Township By:

Print Name and Title

By:
Signature of Chairperson Signature
Date: Date:
Attest:

Town Clerk



Donation Request from: tasca County Historical Society

Requested Amount: $3,317.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$3,317.00. {(March 14, 2023)

April 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statute is
Yes_ . No_
Comments:
2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town’s interest?
Yes . No
Comments:
3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:
4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:
Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor _____ to
Approve Not Approve






CONTRACT FOR HISTORICAL SOCIETIES

Minn. Stat. § 138.053

WHEREAS, 2 “ ii EbTownship, ftasca County, Minnesota (hereinafter “Town”) is authorized
under Minn. Stat. § 138.053 to contract with nonprofit organizations for up to $10,000 a year
for the promotion of historical work and to aid in defraying the expenses of carrying on the
historical work in the county if authorized by the town electors and the Town Board considers
the services to be in the public interest and good for the town;

WHEREAS, Itasca County Historical Society {(hereinafter “Organization”) is a nonprofit
organization that has the capability to provide historical information to those within Town;

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on March 14, 2023 the Town electors voted to
authorize Town to expend/@{o $ 3 317.d & to contract for services from the Organization;

WHEREAS, the amount authorized to be expended on the contract with Organization does not
cause Town to exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn. Stat. §
138.053 in a year; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to
be in the public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as
follows:

1. Services Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make available the following
services to those living within Town:

Facilities for research and documentation of Historical and Genealogicat information, photos
and artifacts about and within Itasca County.

2. Term. This Agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated
below unless a different term is set forth here:

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum total of 53 3{7. OQ for the services it is
to provide under this Agreement.

4. Indemnification, Hold Harmless, and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arise
against Organization, it agents, servants, or employees as a consequence of any act or omission
on the part of the Organization or its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the
performance of the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town.
Organization shall indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and
employees against any and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions,
including attorney fees which Town, its officers, agents, or employees may hereafter sustain,



incur, or be required to pay, arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of Qrganization,
its agents, servants or employee, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately
perform Organization’s obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall
constitute a waiver by Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.

5. Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an independent
contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed to create the relationship of employer
and employee between Town and Organization or of any obligations or commitments beyond
the terms of this Agreement.

6. Madification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the\
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and
signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
upon 30 days written notice.

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible.
Organization shall procure, at Organization’s expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights
required for the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Agreement on the

14 day of March 2023,

Town Organization
Harris Township By:
Print Name and Title
By:
Signature of Chairperson Signature
Date: Date:
Attest:

Town Clerk



Donation Request from: Support Within Reach

Requested Amount: $1,000.00

Electorate: A motion was made, seconded, and passed unanimously to recommend the approval of
$1,000.00. (March 14, 2023)

April 12, 2023, Proceedings

1. Is the contribution statutorily authorized?
Statuteis
Yes . No
Comments:
2. Is the contribution for a public purpose and in the town's interest?
Yes . No
Comments:
3. Can the town board satisfy all the conditions, requirements, and procedures
associated with the contribution?
Yes . No
Comments:
4. Has the board budgeted and/or levied dedicated contribution funds?
Yes . No
Comments:
Motion made by Supervisor and seconded by Supervisor to
Approve Not Approve






CONTRACT FOR HEALTH, SOCIAL, OR
RECREATIONAL SERVICES
Minn. Stat, 365.10, subd. 14

WHEREAS, WK/.; Township, ltasca County, Minnesota {hereinafter “Town”) is
authorized under Minn. Stat. 365.10, subd. 14 to contract with nonprofit organizations for up to $10,000 a
year for health, social, and recreational services if authorized by the town electors and the Town Board
considers the services to be in the public interest and good for the town;

WHEREAS, The Support Within Reach (hereinafter “Organization™) is a nonprofit organization that has
the capability to provide health, social, or recreational services to those within Town;

WHEREAS, at the annual Town meeting held on , the Town electors voted to
authorize Town toexpend upto to contract for services from the Organization;

WHEREAS, the amount authorized to be expended on the contract with Organization does not cause
Town to exceed the $10,000 cumulative limit that can be expended under Minn. Stat. 365.10, subd. 14 in
a year; and

WHEREAS, the Town Board of Supervisors considers the services delivered by Organization to be in the
public interest and good for Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promise made herein and for other valuable
consideration the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, Town and Organization agree as follows:

1. Services Provided. Organization agrees to provide or make available the following services to
those fiving within Town:

Support Within Reach provides sexual violence support services and prevention
education programming. The mission is to reduce the impact and harm of sexual
violence on the individuals and families in the community.

2. Term. This agreement shall be in effect for one year from the date of execution indicated below
unless a different term is set forth here:

3. Cost. Town agrees to pay Organization a lump sum total of §_/ 009,0(7 for the services it is to
provide under this Agreement.

4. Indemnification. Hold Harmless, and Defend. Any and all claims that arise or may arise against
Organization, its agents, servants, or employees as a consequence of any act or omission on the
part of the Organization or its agents, servants, or employees while engaged in the performance of
the Agreement shall in no way be the obligation or responsibility of Town. Qrganization shall
indemnify, hold harmless, and defend Town, its officers, agents, and employees against any and
all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney fees which
Fown, its officers, agents, or employees may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay,
arising out of or by reason of any act or omission of Organization, its agents, servants or
employee, in the execution, performance, or failure to adequately perform Organization’s
obligations pursuant to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute a waiver by
Town of any statutory limits or immunities from liability.

5. Independent Contractor. Organization acknowledges and agrees that it is an independent
contractor and that nothing herein shall be construed to create the relationship of employer and
employec between Town and Organization or of any obligations or commitments beyond the
terms of this Agreement,

6. Modification & Termination. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of the
provisions of this Agreement shall only be valid when they have been reduced to writing, and

Page 1 of 2



signed by Town and Organization. Town may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause,
upon 30 days written notice.

7. Legal Compliance. Organization shall abide by all federal, state, or local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, and regulations now in effect or hereinafter adopted pertaining to this
Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which Organization is responsible.
Organization shall procure, at Organizations expense, all permits, licenses, or other rights
required for the provision of the services contemplated by this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed the Agreement on the
day of ,2023.

Town Organization

Township By: Katy Carpenter, Executive Director
(Print Name and Title)

aliia

Signature of Chairperson Signature
Date: Date: 02/17/2023
Attest: <455

Town Clerk

Please return completed contract to:
Katy Carpenter, Executive Director
Support Within Reach

1510 Bemidji Ave. N. Ste. 13
Bemidji, MN 56601

Page 2 of 2



R,

Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Peggy Clayton

Itasca County

Date Description #t Hours Rate Amount

[~ 3/8/2022 Reguler Mesting fixed rae $60.00 560.00
3/22/2023 |pnning and Development Meeting fixed rae 560.00 560.00
3/13/2023 |kasca County Township Association M eeting fixed rae $60.00 $60.00

Fored rate 560.00

Monthly |Supervisor Wages/Chair - month foed rate $450.00 5450.00

Additianal Hourly Wark:
3/1/2023 [Cable Commission emergency mtg 12 noon-12.15 pm 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
3/1/2023 |GBC annualreports 12 noon-4:00 pm 4 $19.00 576.00
3/2/2023 |Meet with Kim/Xerox on copier 1 $19.00 519.00
37272023 |Northwest Gas mtg & hali4:00 pm-5:00 pm 1 $19.00 $19.00
3/3/2023 |Resolution for add-ons 0.75 $19.00 514.25
3/5/2023 |Uploads from emails to clerk files etc 10:00 am-12 noon 2 $19.00 538.00
3/6/2023 |Laptop uploads, clean up files, etc 7:00 pm-9:30 pm 25 519.00 547.50
3/7/2023 |Zoom wih Rosedahi Public affairs on website 11:00am-12noon 1 $19.00 $19.00
3/7/2023 |Complete appraisal for caretaker and maintenance nput 0.5 $19.00 59.50
3/8/2023 Skoglund and Mod CUP site visits 10:30-11:05 am 0.5 $19.00 59.50
3/8/2023 |Meet with Dan Swenson at 11:45 am on Skogkund CUP 0.25 $19.00 5475
3/8/2023 [Plnning Commission Public Hear ing on Moe and Skoglund 1.25 519.00 $23.75
3/8/2023 |Meet with new clerk at 6:00 pm-7:30 pm, & 8:00 pm-10:00 pm 35 519.00 $66.50

Send posting to herald review on lawn contract, emailto PB, call

SLElAL Xerox, email MATIT, scansto Andy Shaw, etc ) SR e
3/10/2023 [Meet Clerk at 3 pm 6:00 pm & hall mail etc 3 $19 00 557.00
3/10/2023 |Minutes of 3/8/23 Brd mtg for clerk comparisons 12 noon-2:00 pm 2 $19.00 538.00
3/10/2023 |[Twesk clerk brd minutes of 3/8/23 with her 05 $19.00 59.50
3/12/2023 |Tweak annual report, GPC, etc 1 $19.00 519.00
3/13/2023 [Soecual mtg with SEH 9:00 am-9:15 am 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
3/15/2023 |Minutes of 3/13/23 mtg 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
3/15/2023 |Email3 lwn contracts 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
3/16/2023 |Apprasal with Caretaker 3:30-4:15 pm 0.75 519.00 514.25
3/17/2023 |Train Clerk at hall 3:30 pm-56:00 pm 2.5 $19.00 547.50
3/18/2023 |Tweak (again) clerk 3/8/23 minutes, and 3/22/23 agenda 0.25 519.00 54.75
3/19/2023 |Hallto train clerk on agenda pkt, uploads, etc. 11:00 am-1:15 pm 2.25 519 .00 54275
3/20/2023 |Closed work session 5:00 pm-7:15 pm,copies 5:30-6, 7:15-7:30 2 519.00 538.00
3/21/2023 |Hallto bok for Northiand portable contract, sign in sheets 0.5 519.00 59.50
3/22/2023 |Network opportunity mtg 11:00am-1:00 pm 2 $19.00 $38.00
372272023 |Train Clerk 6:30-7:15 pm,; after brd mig 8:30pm-10:15 pm 25 51900 547 50
3/23/2023 |Posting for spring short course, ad for extending fawn contract 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
3/24/2023 |Hallwith clerk 3:00 pm-5:15 pm 2.25 519 00 54275
3/27/2023 |Work Session copies, 5:30-6pm, 6:00 pm-7:30 pm 2 $19.00 538.00




3/28/2023 [Minutes of 3/27/23 work session, uodate treasurer appraisal,admn 1 $19.00 $19.00
3/28/2023 |Closed work session 5:00-6:00 pm 1 519.00 519.00
3/28/2023 |Minutes of closed work session 0.25 $19.00 $4.75
TOTAL 465 $19.00 $883.50
Clerk
3/3/2023 [Mail(hatl) 0.25 $19.00 54.75
3/3/2023 |Agenda 0.5 $19.00 59.50
3/5/2023 |Agenda packets, uploads, copies etc. 2:30 pm-4:45 pm 2.25 513.00 S42.75
TOTAL 3 $19.00 $57.00
|Caretaker
3/4/2023 |Clean hall, mop floors, clean bahrooms etc 6:00 pm-7:15 pm 125 519.00 523.75
TOTAL 1.25 $19.00 §23.75
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Miteage Hours
3/3/2023 |Park and Cemetery inspections 21
3/5/2023 |Facebook post
3/7/2023 |Callto environmental services on Skoglund CUP
3/10/2023 |[FB post
3/11/2023 |FB bst
3/11/2023 |Park and Cemetery Inspections 21
3/13,/2023 |FB post (2)
3/15/2023 |FB post
3/16/2023 |FB post
3/17/2023 |Park and Cemetery Inspections 21
3/21/2023 |FB post
3/22/2023 |Walmart for batteries (mileage) 109
3/23/2023 |Callon lot sale
3/23/2023 |Mail at PO, drop off printer agreement, hall posting (mileage ) 124
3/23/2023 [Park and Cemetery Inspections 21
3/24/2023 [FB post
Total 111
Reimbursements:
March M ifeage total from hrs ncluded in stipend/ non stipend 107.30 .655 $70.28
4/23/23 wamart 514.78
Total reimbursements requested: $85.06

| dec lare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is

just and correct and that no part of i hasbeen paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.39], subd. 1.

afat FoN0

Peooy Ciauton

Signature




Payment Request

Harris Township Name: Ryan Davles
Itasca County Address:
Mar-23 Grand Raplds, MN 55743
Date Descriptinn N Hours Rate Amgunt
3/8/2023 |Regutar Meeting fixed rate | $ 6000 |5  60.00
itasca County Township Assoclation fixed rate
3/22/2023 |Pianning antd Development Meeting fikedrate | E6000(|S  S0.00
3/172023 | Manthly Salary fixed rate | & 40000 |$  400.00
Additional Whark:
3/20/2023 |work session 1.25% $ 1900 |3 23.75
3/27/2023 |work session 15 $ 100 |s 2850
3/28/2023 |wok session 1 S 1900 (% 19,00
$ 1900
S 19.00
Total| $ 59125
pera
fica
mad|
fed
state
Net pay
Relmhursemenis:
Mileage $
Other Expenses 5
Tolad reimbersements requested. | § -
s =
Check amit:

I declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand ls
just and correct and that no part of It has been paid. Minn_ 5tat. § 471.391, subd. 1

s Davic

Signawure

471/2023




Payment Request

Harris Township Narme: Dan Gilbert
ltasca County
Dato Description ¥ Hours Rate Amount
3/13/2023 Itasca County Township Atsociation fixed rate $60.00 560.00
3/8/2023 Regular Mecting fined rate 560 00 $60.00
3/22/2023 P&D Meeting fixad rate $60.00 560.00
Monthly Supervisor Wages - moath fixed rate 5400.00 5400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
3/20/2023 work session 1.25 $19.00 523.75
3/27/2023 Wark Session 1.5 519.00 528.50
3/28/2023 Clised Work Session 1 $19.00 $19.00
TOTAL $651 25
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
Total 0
|Relmbursements:
milteage total from hrs included in stipend 0.00 0.65 $0.00
Additignal miles 0,00 0.65 $0.00
QOther expenses
Total relmbursements requested: $0.00

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand Is

just and carrect and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Sta, § 471,391, subd. 1.

3/31/2023 Dan Cilbert

Date Signature




Harris Township
Pay Request

General

Equipment

Road/Bridge

Cemetery

Recreation

Building/G
rounds

TOTAL

Date

100

300

600

20-Mer

21-Ma

22-Mar

23-Ma

29-Ma

27-Ma

28-Ma

29-Ma

J0-Mar

31-Ma

3-Apr

4-Apr

S5-Apr

&-Apr

QORI OQDIL|QIQ|0|D| 0|0

Totd by Fund

16

N

00%

0.0%

73.0%

216%

0.0%

54%

8
%

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, claim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Marfin Herbert

4/6/2023

Signature

Date




Payment Request

Harris Township Name:  Jim Kelley
ftasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount
3/8/2023 Regular Meeting fixed rate 560.00 $60.00
3/22/2023 Planning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 S60.00
3/13/2023 Itasca County Township Association M eeting fixed rate $60.00 56000
Board of Audit fixed rate 560.00
Monthly  Supervisor Wages - month fixedrate  $400.00 $400.00
Additional Hourly Work:
3/3/2023 RINKS: Check Crystal 0.5 519.00 59.50
3/4/2023  RINKS: Check both rinks 0.75 $19.00 514.25
3/6/2023 RINKS: Do time slips and drop off at PD 0.75 $15.00 1425
3/8/2023  Planning CommMetting 0.75 $19.00 51425
3/8/2023  RINKS: Chedk Crystal 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
3/9/2023 RINKS: Check Crystal 0.5 $19.00 $9.50
3/13/2023 RINKS:Time sheets and drop off at PD 1 5$19.00 $19.00
3/13/2023 Work Session - Roads 0.25 $19.00 5475
3/20/2023 Had call from Cohasset on zoning 0.25 $19.00 54.75
3/20/2023 Work Session 1.25 $1900  523.75
3/27/2023 Work Session 1.25 $15.00 $23.75
3/28/2023 Work Session 1 $19.00 $19.00
519.00 50.00
$19.00 $0.00
$19.00 50.00
$19.00 50.00
$19.00 5000
$19.00 50.00
TOTAL} 8.75 $166.25
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours
3/1/2023 _ had call from County on plowing 0.25
3/1/2023 Rinks: Texted rinks closewd due to snow 0.25
3/2/2023 Had call from County on rasident on Stoney Point 0.25
.3/2/2023  RINKS: Texted Crystal rink closed due to snow, Wendigo open 0.25
3/3/2023 RINKS: Chedk Crystal 10
3/3/2023 Had message on mailbox hit on Sunny Beach 0.25
3/3/2023 Callewd County on Mailbox and call resident back 0.25
3/4/2023 RINKS: Check both rinks 14
3/4/2023 RINKS:; Get someone to cover Wendigo for sik attendant 0.25
3/6/2023 Had call on Birch Street snow 0.25
3/6/2023 Checdked on Birch Street and called County 14 0.75
3/8/2023  RINKS: Check Crystal 10
3/9/2023 RINKS: Check Crystal 10
3/11/2023 RINKS: Trext attendants that rinks are dosed 0.25
3/12/2023 RINKS: Trext attendants that rinks are closed 0.25
3/13/2023 Had callfrom County on Talerick Rd 0.25
3/14/2023 Called County on snow banks at Harristown and suny Beach 0.25
3/14/2023 Went to County Board Meeting on permit for property 1




3/22/2023 Talked to 5 E Hon 2023 road numbers 0.5

3/22/2023 Driveroads 40 1.75
3/31/2023 Had call from County on Harbor Hights Rd. 0.25
Total 93
Reimbursements:
Mileage total from hrs included in stipend 8800 5 0.66 §64.19
Additional miles 0.66 $0.00
Other expenses -
Total reimburse ments requested: 564.19

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, daim or demand is
justand correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

3/31/2023 i /ﬁf@

Dete Signature



Payment Request 4/12/23

Harris Township Name: Nancy Kopacek
Itasca County Address:

Date Description # Hours Rate Amount |
SALARY |Treasurer's s2lary - 5875 per month 0.5 § B75.00| 5 43750
Meeting  |PRD Board Meeting - 3/22/2023 1 5 6000|5 &0.00

5 6000|S5 =
3/18/2023 |Print bills and payrequests, make meeting copies, check emails. 2.25
3/16/2023 |Check emails. 0.25
3/21/2023 |Process payroll and claims, checkemails. PERA payment 1.75
3/22/2023 [Print checks and claime list, check emails. Town Hall Board Meeting. 35
3/24/2023 |check emalls andd mail bills. 0.5
3/25/2023 |Check emails 0.25
3/27/2023 |Check emails. Complete and send seff-eval to Chair, 0.75
3/28/2023 (Check emails, evaluat on meeting with Supervisors, email WC aud? 1
3/30/2023 |Check emails 0.25
4/1/2023  [Check emails 0.25
4/3/2023 |check emails 0.25
4/4/2023 Check gn‘a Is,.process PERA payment, call with Chair, call with N
Supervisor Keiley - text info.
Total b .4
Additional work:
3/18/2023 Emailto auditor re: Franchie fee 0.25 £ 18.00|5 4,75
3/19/2023 |Emaik 1o awditors IC34's, claims back-up, feedback receipts 1.5 5 150D|S 2B.50
3/22/2023 |Email with Sexton regarfing Judit request 025 5 19.0015% 475
4/4/2023 |Emails to auditor and phone cal 0.5 § 1800) 5 9.50
3 19.00 | & O
& 18.00| 5 -
& 10005 S
§ 1900 5 s
s -
Totall § 545.00
Net pay
Rei mbursements:
Totol reimbursements requested.
Check amt; _5__ 545.00

Ideciare under the penalties of law that this account, clzimordemand s
just and correct and that no part of it has been paid. Minn. Stat. §471.391, cubd. 1.

477/ X023
Date

Nancy Kepacek

signature



Payment Request

Harris Township Name:  Mike Schack
Itasca County
Date Description # Hours Rate Amount

3/8/2023 |Regubr Meeting fixed rate $60.00 560.00
2/22/2023 |Ptanning and Development Meeting fixed rate $60.00 560.00
3/13/2023 |hasca County Township Association Meeting foced rate 560.00 $60.00

Monthly [Supervisor Wages - morth ficedrate | $400.00 $400.00

Additional Hourly Work:

3/9/2023 |TTF MTG 1.5 $19.00 $28.50
3/13/2023 |[EMERGENCY MTG SHE 0.25 519.00 $4.75
3/13/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 519.60 $9.50
3/20/2023 |WORK SESSION/ CLOSE MTG 1.25 519.00 §23.75
3/27/2023 |WORK SESSION 15 519.00 $2B.50
3/27/2023 |AM MTG 0.5 $19.00 $9.50

3/1/1938 |WORK SESSION CLOSED 1 519.00 519.00

TOTAL 6.5 5123.50
Hours Covered Under Stipend: Applicable
Date Description Mileage Hours

3/6/2023 |mtg with pokegama elec 12 $0.50

3/9/2023 |TTF MTG o

3/9/2023 [LANDINGS 18
3/13/2023 |AM MTG 6
3/13/2023 |MTG WITH SKOGLAND ELEC 12 $0.50
3/13/2023 |AM MTG 6
3/27/2023 1AM MTG 6
3/27/2023 [TALK WIiTH BROCK M fTENNIS COURTS $0.50
3/30/2023 [LANDINGS 18

Total 92
Reimbursements:
M ileage total from hrs included in stipend 92.00 0.66 $60.26
Additional miles 0.56 50.00
Other expenses
Total reimbursements requested: $60.26

| declare under the penalties of law that this account, ciaim or demand is
just and correct and that no part of & hasbeen paid. Minn. Stat. § 471.391, subd. 1.

Michaed Sehack

Signature




OFFICL (218) 326-5859
FAX (218) 999-5869

24098 IRON RANGE ROAD
COHASSET, MN 55721

Invouce

Dato lnvolco #

I‘l
’__ 312412023 102054

| Bl Fo: Work Completed At:

5 | HARRIS TOWNSHIP
?5‘32‘3\,2%‘{22”;%.( RD | WELL AT MAINTANCE SHOP
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 5574¢ ! : WENDIGO PARK ROAD

l GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

Completad By: £.0.
SAM & HARRY

Pt L L TR EER PP Sao ——— ! - —m——— e a———

Description

** WE WERE GOING THROUGH PAPERS ON SAM'S DESK TO CLEAN
THINGS UP FOR THE SPRING.  WE FOUND THIS SERVICE JOR
THAT HAD NOT BEEN SENT QUT FROM 5/5/22 8 912122,

i ** WE APOLOGIZE FOR THE LONG DELAY IN GETTING THIS OUT TO
: tyou
: - ANY QUESTIONS FLEASE FEEL FREE TO GIVE US A CALL

“* WDRK BELOW WAS COMPLETED ON 9/8/22

1 LABOR WHOIST RIG

** PULLED SUBMERSIBLE PUMP QUT OF WELL - PULLED HARD ~
HAD TO USE THE HOIST RIG TO GET 17 QUT

** FOUND HOLE N GALVANIZED FIPE

* 92 DATE CODE ON EXISTING PUMP.

*¢ JOB COMPLETED ON 5/12/22

1 GRUNDFOS 3" SUBMERSIBLE PUMP - 1/2HP - 115V - 10GPM -
MODEL# 105005-180

1" SCH 120 DROP PIPE

12/2 SUBMERSIBLE WIRE W/GROUND

WIRE SPLICES

1 147X 1" BRASS BUSHING

CHLORINE

COMPRESSOR TIME TO BLOW OUT EXISTING WELL
“* BLEW QUT A LOT OF SCALE

2 LABOR @ $250/HR

— ik —a fa) Eg Eﬁ

** REPLACED PUMP, DROP PIPE & SUBMERSIBLE WIRE

** THANK YOU AGAIN FOR YOUR PATIENCE
* PROMISE TO DO BETTER NEXT TIME . -

AMAAAL LSS EEAsESTRIR BT

Ewm e ———————

A 1.5% finance charge will be added to all balances over 30 days. Minimum
finance charge will be $1.00 A feg equal to |he balance due will be added (o all ;
accounis tutned over to collaction

T T T

No.: Terms

Cepir e ] AMETL U

| DUE UPON RECEIPT

Rate Amount

cwwr e

sesyrwscany

assw

R A

285001 295.00

119500]  1,195.00

4.00 252.00
4.00 264.00
12 50 37.50
15 004 15.00
14.00 14.00
250 00 250.00
260.00 500.00

L e ey e o e eYe e s =g e e

P T T

avadn




YOU'LL FIND IT AT CARQUEST

CARQUEST GRAND RAPIDS
420 HE 4TH STREBT
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744

ca'l'n'-'fgr

218-326-3451

19
PAY THIS AMOUNT -> Aussﬁ 2PARTS
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDICO PARK RO STATEMENT
STATEMENT DATE CUST, NO.
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 3/31/2023 0317
PAGE 1 oF 1
PLEASE OETACH AND RETURN WITH YOUR REMITTANCE ]
ARMIRINT HE METYED
[ INVOICE DATE INVOICENC. | DUEDATE | DEFERRED PO NUMRER_|_CHARGES | _CREDITS | AMOUNT OyE
3/1/202Y 1D-B42281 04 /10 5372 53 %72

1
R4

A

:
o
=7

L L J
TOTAL PAYMENTS THIS PERIGD -> PAY THI8 AMOUNT — | 53,72
STATEMENT DATE CUST. NO. DEFERRED ACCT. TOTAL 20 DAYS G0 DATS 10 DAYS CURRENT |
1/31/2023 Q9517 53,72 Q.00 0.990 Q.00 93.72
N =] _
FINANCE CHARGE PAST DUE

ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE



Duect Bilkng Inguites lo
‘ liftenLarsonAllen ClifontarzonAllen LLP
\ {844) 325.1838

»
Payment is due upon receipt
Account Name Harris Township invoice Total $7.560.00
Account Number A117924 fnvolce Number 3628820
Authorization Number 0001425304 invoice Date 32802023
Yo pay your bill electronically please visit giaconnect Comitillpsay

Progress billing #2 for professional services rendered in connection with our audil for the year ended $7.200.00
Dacember 31, 2022,

Technology and Clienl Support Fee £360.00

Invoice Total $7.560.00

Paymeni is due upan receipt
Piease detach and remil paymenl ta the address below

We Appreciate Your Business and Referrais
Remh to:
CliftonLarsenAllen LLP

P.D. Box 776376

077637LA)17924000075L0000000036268205  Chicage, IL 60677-6376

Amount Remitied $
ALCoium Number At17624
Harris Township Invoice Numbers 3626820

20876 Wendigo Park Road
Grand Rapids, MN 55744



Horthem Dy Scswaning, inc. <5 NORTHERN DRUG SCREENING, (NC
111 NE 10th Ave.
Grand Rapids, MN 56744
(218) 326-2277
Statement
TO STATEMENT NO, 2777
Hazmris Towrship DATE 04:02:2023
20876 Wandiga Pavk Road TOTAL DUE 356.00
Grant! Rapds, MN 55744 ENCLOSED
BT Tl B IR TE

017312023 Invoioe #13879. Due 02152023, 6500 5500
ar v Pari Dh

0.00 0.00 65.00 0.00 0.00

111 NE 10th Ave. - Grand Rapids MN



INVOICE

Invoice 04-137768 PO
20648 US Hwy 168 Dete: 31112023 Custid HARRIS TOWNSH4
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 US

Northland Lawn and Sport

Cust Emaik
fhone: (218) 226-1200 Fax Phone (218) 244-5247
Email; Saksperson:  BSchuemann
Web s2e: www.mynorthland com User: BSchuemann
BV To Ship To
HARRIS TOWNSHIP HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK ROAD
GRAND RAPIDS , MN 55744
fitarn Type Description Gty Tax Prica _ Discount Net Pricel
TCA12032 PA  JD - Push Pull Cable 1.0000 $55.78 $55.79)
Tolal: $55.79]
Tola's
Sub Total: $36.7
Total Tax:
B N —
[Forms of Payment
Typo Descilption Amount
Charge Custoerer id. HARRIS TOWNSH-4 $85 79
Sgnature

Totsi Forms of Payment: $55. 70
Balance Due On This invoice: $58.79

A fnanoe charge ¢f 1.5% per moezn wil bo appied 1o bataroes that bocoma meve (han 30 days past due
N rolung without recaipl  All retums musl be in new ConGtion and m orignal package

No relums on sponial orders, alacincat parts, and windsPréids of after 30 days

S0% deposil required on all special onrders

25% ras\ocking charge on all rélurned pants

Chach out our wobgde  waw. mynacthiand eam

Thank ycu fcr your business.



QGGIE 32500

TELEPHONE NO.  {218)328.9302 ACCOUNT ND: 2438900
. Frowinag Fall Payment!Ad, Courreckl Btk Tl [heep
Paul Bunvan $114.34 £1%4 34CR $114.47 $114.47
COMMUNICATIONT MESSAGE CENTER
For questlons about your bl please cal 1-888-588-3 100
BILL AT A GLANCE 04/01/2023 Bills are duo on fho 10th of each month. Paymnnls recuoived after
HARRISB TOWNINIP (03-24 are nol refllected on this stainmeant
BALANCE FROM LAST BILLING 11434 I Amound Paid in 2022 §.00
Poymeni - Think Yoo 03-13 114 J4CR
PREVIOUS BALANCE 00 Local Telephone charges with * need to be paid to svoid disc locat
§ service |nternat Inquiries; 444-4NET or 1-800-276-8015 For nore
SUMMARY BY SERVICE TYPE miarmalion visil us on tho web: hitp.fwww.paulbunyan.nol
TELEPHONE SERVICE v o REMINDER: Lot foes apply to ali boloncgs thal are nal paid within
INTERKET SERVICES 1000 10 days of the due date on the bill. The late charge will ba ihe
§EMMEE§MA| e gg graalar of $5.00 or 1.5% of (he oulstanding balance.
CURRENT BIiLLING AMOUNT 194,47 Pay by phone b’f calling loft free 1-856-385-9810

. Py —
Low-income households eprolled In goverament programs
Tee SNAP or Medical Assistance may qualify,

For mere infonmation ér an appRestien farm,
plense coll BES-E85-3100 of click

nitpaiNationalVeriflar. Servica NowServicen.comiditoling k\._ 3
Plenso refurn fower portion with your payment. relsin upper portion for your racords
[LCheck for Address Change
B 1831 Anne St NW P oo Fotad Do
Bornids. MN 56601.5612 04/10/2023 $114 47
PaUI Bu nvqn LA ALY L0238 CCoNtD : ’ 5
Eriter Arpbant Pard

DMMUNICATIONS °
COMMUNICATIDNY HARRIS TOWMNSHIE

ACCOUNT NO. 5433100
TELEPHONE HOL  (218)328.0302

PAUL BUNYAN COMMUNICATIONS
PO BOX 1510

2649 1 AV 0.471 5 2649

e TN s BEMIDJIMN 56619-1540

20876 g‘;?g?)mpllgg_’%‘:‘ E "Illl“ll“'l.'l'll liﬂl"l 'l“"ll'll'l’l"'ll“"!lllllIH"I'

RO I IO O OO T O PR T

0 D04 LT NV NREYEDY T 0

cb5b1l0U0009Y389002L832693920000134475



HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ACCOUNT NO. 9438300

YELEPHONE NO:  (218)326-9302
Paul Bunyan

BILL DATE 04012023
COMMUNICAT IO Pape: 3al 4

MONTHLY USAGE FOR TELEFPHONE NO: (218)326-9392

{has PTGl

TELEPHONE SERVICE 24/01-04130

Crhzacr gt

900# BLOCKNG
THIRD PARTY & COLLECT CALL BLOCKS
BUS-LOCAL NUMBER PORTABILITY & 500 500
TOLL RESTRICTED W/Bl0O#
VOIGE MAIL BASIC PKG 1 & 205 245
GIGAZONE VOQICE BUSINESS CLEC 1 4 2000 2000
FEOERAL TAX 84
MINNESOTA STATE TAX 192
HASCA COUNTY USE TAX 28
TELEPHONE SERVICE 3UBTOTAL 30.89
FEES(TAXES 04/01-04130
TAF, TAM & 911 SURCHARGES 18 {187 a7
‘SUBSCRIBER LINE AND ACCESS RECOVERY €35 1@ 30 950
FEDERAL UNIWERSAL SERVICE CLEC BUS SINGL 1@ 168 188
FEDERAL TAX 34
MINNESOTA STATE TAX [({:]
ITASCA COUNTY USE TAX 11
FEES/TAXES SUBTOTAL 1348
SUB-TOTAL a4 47
CURRENT BILLING AMCUNT 44 47

The carner you have choson for your long distance (InteiLATA} colls is NO PIC DESIRED,
The carrinr you hove chosan for your long thstancn {IntrabATA} calls is NO PIC DESIRED.



. Personnel Dynamics, LLC |NV°|c E

PO Box 193 invoice Number; 52834
804 NW 131 Ave invake Date: Mar 15, 2023
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 Page '

Phone: 2168-327-9554
Fax.  218-327-9528
Email  desk@pdstatiing.net

. RS Rl Yaal L alas o
HARRIS TOWNSHIP lg»-‘ Yy
20878 WENDIGO PARK RD i 4
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744 Lo Bpaglas

(euatomer FJ -

8 00 | DETERMAN NEVAEH
8 00 !Mcxmusv. MCKINNA 156.80
12,060  PIEKARSKI, JUSTIN i | 23520
400 PEKARSKI, SENYA : 19.60 | 78.40
8.00 VERBICK, DOLAN | 19.80 [ 156 80
800 | WHIRLEY, NINA ! 19.60; 156 80
4
)
|
]
|
l
]
] |
Subtotal 840 80
Sales Tax :
Total Invoics Amouni 440 80
Check/Credt Mema No PaymenCredt Applied

FFOTALL

o s,

\



Pokegama Electric, Inc.

19432 Highway 169
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

BILL TO

Harris Township

Aun: Treasurer

20876 Wendigo Purk Rd
Grand Rapids, MN 55744

Invoice

DATE

INVOICE N...

12412023

55067

We pecep Visa ar Mastercard.

3.5% Service Tee Lo alt {nvurces over $1,000 swhen paylog

Mense calt 1o use s apiron 218-326-6290

by eredit card

P.O. NO. DUE DATE PROJECT
3:33/2023
DESCRIPTION Qrty RATE SERVICE D... AMOUNT
Repair tlag pole hght a1 Hoeristown cemetery 17112023
+78 want MH famp(ied lamp will not fir ) 1 28,55 2855
Labar @ $98/hour 1.28 98 (K} 122.50
! T r .
3
Thank you far your busimiss!
Total $151,05

bislanges

A finance charge of 1.5%% per nomth wili be added (o nll sceaunts wath past due



z Invoice

Invoice Number: 442297

S EH Shart Elliatt Hendrickson. inc FEIN: 41.1281208 | 651 480 2000 | 800.325.2056

(A

_ Due Date 12APR-21
Involce Date  13.MAR.23

BILL TO:
Afth: Accounts Payable

Harris Township Bill Through Date = 25-FEB-23
20878 Wendigo Park Rd Terms 3D NET
Grand Rapids MN 55744 SEH Customer Acct # | 1686
Customer Project #
Agreament / PO # 171307
" Authorized Amount = $26,600.00
REMIT PAYMENT TO: P T g A <25 a0 26
Short Elllon Hendrickson, Inc. Remaining '
PO Box B4780
Seint Paul, MN 55164-0780 Projct . ::“Ch'mﬂmm
¥ mnnﬁau C.COem
Manager 218 322 4500
Clenl Service Saw Clvsienasn
ot Fenc.
Manager 2,";:3352%“ Foen
Amun"“g Caleb Stanfard
Represenialive 851 4002000
Project # . Progect Namae Project Description
1711307 HARRT 2023 Mist Serices 2023 Misc Service
Notas:
Boring Exhibits and Cooedination with Braun for 2023 Bituminows Streets Project - $239.76
Yhank you for working with SEH!
cC:
hamsatownshaplreasurerg@graail.com
Task: 1.0 - Misc. Services
Direct
Personnel Hours Amount
Survey Crew Chief 2.00 §228.16
200 $228.16
Reimbursed - Expenses
Expenditure Typs Amount
Computer Charge $11.60
$11.80
Task: 4.0 Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cumulative
tnvolced
Direxct $228.16 $365.69 $593 BS
Reimbursed - Expanses $11.60 $20.30 331.80
Tatals §239.76 $335.99 $625.75

Page 12



A Invoice Invoice Number: 442297

s E H Short Elllott Hondrickson, inc FEIN: 41-1281208 | 651.480.2000 | 800.325.2056

Task: 1.0 - Misc. Services

Task: 1.0 Total: $239.76

invaice total $238.76

Project Billing Summary
Current Amount Previously Cunmuiative
Dus Invoiced
Totals $239.76 £38599 $625.75




806 NE dth Street

’ Phione: 218-326-3456
Grand Rapids, MN 55744 ‘I'r edsureYs b d s 218.32611299

PRINTIN

www. TrecasureBayPrnting.com

HARRTS TOWNSHIP
sii7o. ALED.: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

20876 WENDIGO PARR RD

GRAND RAPIDS, MN 65744~

\ STATEMENT
YERMS | OURYOMEWE PHONIZ | CUSTOMSRCONTACY | DATE OUSTONER SERVION RER
NET 30 | 218- - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 03/23/2023 JUAN
S wweiea e | hace |  casmarion vorL
03/06/2023 276664
I Bngrv. - PLATE-KENT 20.00

IT‘8 BANHIH SEASON. ORDER YQURE TODAY TO PROMOTE YOUR BUSINESS!

GURRENT  OVERI0 | ovERs |  ovawsd | pLEASE PAY
20.00 i THIS AMOUNT 20.00

Alinenos thage of 1.5'?- {13% amanl mto) A atided to af Gmounts duo ovor 30 days frem invedce dafe.
Maie chocks payable to ‘Ivcasure Buy Printing



¥ you ara signed up for VC3's ACH program. drafls will occur after 15
calendar days. Please email financef)

draft of any invoice,

ACH paymenis may be submitted to the following account mformation
Piease sand remittance detail to finance@vel.com
Bank Nama: PNC Bank
Routing Number. 021052053
Aocount Number, 61843132

<com with any issues to stop the

vC3inc
PO Baox 746804
Atiarta GA 30374-6804
v (803} 733-7333
|8 Yo Dats [invoice
:am‘i‘ Townstip, M? 04/05/2023 l10e790
tiri: Mancy Kopace!
20876 Wedsgs Park Road jAccount
Grand Rapids. MN 55744 HTO008
United States
Termsd Due Date PO Number Refasrence
Net 10 04/15/2023 Moathly Billing for Apnl
Cantract Detaila |  Quentiy| Price| Amount
Agreement CW Toal Only Services Agreement
Cw Tool Only tor Worketation Management - Per Yorkstalion 3.00 320.00 £60.00
Autvanced Endpoint Detection end Response - Fer Davice 8.00 47.00 £63.00
grev?éte for pre-paid Amivergs seraces with 5 Year Managed Agreement - Per 6.00 -32.00 -812.00
a
Oftice 365 Backup - Par Uset 3.00 $3.00 $0.00
Total Contract Detalls. $120.00
Make checks payable to VC3 inc bnvwoice Subtotal. $120.00
Remit To- Sales Tax. $0.00
VC3, Inc | tnvoios Total $120.00
PO Box 746804
Paymants. $0.00
Atiania, GA 30374-6804 Credits. 0.00
vist www vc3.com/pay-invaice to pay via credd card Balance Due: £120.00




A
»

“

2 CenturyLink: o

Account Name. HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333148160
P.O. liox 2861 Pago 1 ot &
Fhoenix, AZ B85062-2961 Bl Date Mar, 13, 20203
Provlous Pay monts Agpusimonts Cinignl IHPORTANT NEWS

Baluncey Crecis

Chargns

! 1 ACH TRANSFER INFORMATION:
*.00 J. : 4 a0 o I3 0. o0 I you would 1o 10 pey s by dlectronic ACH
Pavment Summ bolaw {s Lumens bank infonmation.
¥ ' - 0y JPMargan Cthane Bank
Provious Ealpncy aas00 ACH Routing ¥ 085400137
Paymant by chock recenvor an MAR 10 ve Do Aceount £ BSODN43TIS
i
8Sand in CTX, EDMA20,
Balance 2:9 or CCO+ format with reitnk
Adjustments/Credits Summary
Adjusimanas 1o Provious Balancg L1
Total Adjusiments 0. 00
Current Charge Summary
Marsnly Chiuges ng o
Crna- Tome Charges L .Q0
Usaps Chazgos T
Drgeanird T 00
Adpimangs 50
Taxos, bews, ard Suichniges 17 98
| Total Cutrent Chargas 98.00
Due Date  Apr, 07, 2023 Amount Drafted
= e
Rﬁ uEHWF@

“*PLEASE FOLD. TEARFERE AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT™
THANK YOU FOR PAYING BY AUTORAY

FOH CHANGE OF ADDAESS OR PAYMENT AUTHAORZATION
Ploasa chack hoia and onmplats reversa Thana You

333146160
98.00

Account Numbres
Amount Dratted By Apr. 07, 2023

801000 €2 AF 12 2K 1Y NHNhEMAN QOLG I8 004

HARRIS TONNSHIP
20B76 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MM 557444602

0T hragessss o d gttty g 0o OB |

Coniusyl mh
20 Bax 2561
Phoari, AZ BR0SZ.2661

(T R T TR TERI I TR B TR T



2'"2 CenturyLink: =
'; L‘;' y Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
4 Account Number: 333146160
P.O Hox 2981 Page: 2 of 5
Phoany, AZ 85062.2961 Bilt Bata  Mar 13,2023

Imporiant Noticas and Information :

Allocation of charges:

Service Cniegorios Past DBus Curvant Month Total Due
Basic Sewvices a on o4 50 04.90
Onhar Setvices v 3 20 320
All Sorvices ¢ o B 09 an b

Falture to pay Basic cherges may 1esufl i1 the disconnaction of thase Services Plaass contacl
CeaturyLink regardg any questions or problems with you: bill belara the due dale

View and piay your bilt ordins at conturylink combusmessiogn
You will need your authenlicalion code 8676

NOTICE OF RATE INCREASE: Eective April 1. 2023, e monihty chargs lor inside Wire
Proteclion (IWP) plans, which covers the cost of inside wire rouble identiication

and repeit, witl increass by $2.00 for tuisinass csstomers Customets who hiwe on

WP plan ate exampl fram the Tisuble olalion Charge thad wouks othorwiso apply

when oustomets call \or sornce 1apal and the rouble is found 1o be an 1ha customers
side of the natwork interlace dgevice Your cordinued subscription to CanturylLinks

WP plan indicates your accepiante ol the changes nolitied in this tyl message

You must immedialaly contact Cenlutylank lo discatiinua your WP plan il yoo do

nol agros ks Hhese changes 1l you have any quastions, please visi canturylink com/
Luginosswiregrolachon

LATE FEE REMINDER. Lale {8e3 may be churged each monih tar any eligitén unpaid bathneos

nol paid w lull by tha due date hatod on your till. The mathods for catortating inte leo amaunis vary by
st and producd. For mor inlacmation you may sccess Termis and Comdittons and Tarilf mawtials al
ipuwww conlurylink comMarifts

Thank you ter choasing Centuryt.ink lar your communlcalion needs - wo valus you s our Gusiginer

Third-Pasty Rllling Plock

Cramming occurs when unauthorized charges appear an your ielephions blll. To help preveat umwanied third
parly charges on yout bilf, comact Centuryl.ink at BUG-201- 4089 and requgst, al ne charge, a bill block that
will praven! some third pary chatges such as challable contiitrulons dial wo inlesn ot by nad CenturyLink
campanias or othor noreleluseminenications ¢hinrges lrom appoaring on your bl

FAEE Enrollmant With Control Ceoter, you can update your biling inlormation, view and pay youl

333146160
HARRIS FOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD MONTHLY AUTOPAY AUTHORIZATION FORM
GRAND RAPIDS ., MN 55744 {authotiza Tararglins i ralt my $avAGE o Chack NG JCCOM
K afy BOLLIS Lulnco On By acoount
{We 1950178 tho (kght to ieveke ik i banh sppeoval e dersed}
Address information Changes Eflecive Dale D Chocking Accaum [_] Savings Account
5:&:&25‘9“?51‘%&:&“1»&0 rafud end aftach v vosmd
Now Addross SR ERS
City Slate le Sgmature rapared Daio

rmluu oor'n':ua m'pw yaur bill until nolifiesd en your stotamem
1 igpay (n setive
Work Phara [ ) Hema Phone{ ) e



210600 CF AP (3 FIZI011 NFNNAINY 001008 D084

\ !
[ 4

'5' w‘.." Centurlenk Account Neme: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160

Page 3 of b
Bl Dale. Mar, 13,2023

P.C. flox 2861
Phoenix, A2 B5062-2961
Important Notices and Inlormation :
bl andd musch mare, Vsl us online Bl www cenlurylink comusinossiogin

CenturyLink shoutd be notifled within 90 days atier the Cenurylink Bifl Ctate of any belling discrepancies on

your siaternoni.



71\ entury n Account Neme: HARFIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160
PO Boa 2961 Page: 4 ol 3
fhoenix, AZ BSDEZ- 2961 £l Btg Mar 13, 20237
Current Charges Summary Service From Mar. 13. 2023

Mornshly Chargeo vy Rate Amoum
3 Way Cadny Buenigas 1 @ a0 9y
Accuas Macowey Shargs t @ 2.5 z %0
Bushass EAS 1@ 148 (!
Call Forwarding Busness 18 8O0 n oo
Call Rakuin Bus.nass y @ 5 50 LT
Ch eiory Nan Lisled Husnass t @ 0,00 0.4y
Moo Telacom Sorvcos Surahaige t @ 2.0 FE TS
Subseritor | na Chargo I £.38 LT
Chpeo Buninags Prime Pich 3 {MTHY K- 498,00 48 06

Total Monhiy Chaiges LT

Taxes, Feos an<l Surcharges
Fadoral kxcza Tax 262
Fadeia| Lwarso Sanwoo Fund Surcharge 2 on
MNNESCTA 91 L TAPTAM Suichatge o8
MANESD A Savs Tax o 0

Totsl Toxan, Foes nnd Burchaigos 12 04
Total Current Charges 98 .00

Contact Numbers

Payuonte /Bt 1Ving/PretultaiBaryices 1.000.003-0880
Tath AupporL/Repatsr Secvica: 1-000-001-0000

fur Cuntomsr Barvice Rapwrwauntatives ara nvalichie
fram Sxa - bpr CT Mendey Yhrough Fridsy

Package Summary

Cholce Buainess Prime Pick 3 (MTH)
Monihly Racuring 43 00
218-326-6100
1 Py Bupingrp
s Unlimitod Feahures Pack
gige Was Prolecton 5
Paciuge Charges 4 a0

Subdotal Packege 40,00
Package Taxes, Foes and Butchasges 4,74
Total Package iz 74

Charge Detall

Local Barvica from MAR 13 to APR 12

ProductiD: 218-326-6190

Monthly Charges
Acsess Hecavary Chorgo 2.60



L] AR20UER L7 FP 12 OXH S KM DX o
2 s CenturyLink- =
'ﬂ l“ Y Account Name: HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Number: 333146160
PO Box 2961 Page. 5 of &
Phoonix, AZ 85062-2961 1300 [Date: Mar 13, 2023

Charge Detail

L oce! Service from MARA 11 10 APR 12

Product: 218-326-6190

tonihty Chaigas
Total Loced Exchange Sorvices EN T
A Way Caling Businoss
Businena EAS
Call Farwarding Buniness
Call Rotutn Business
Oratiery Nab Lisied Business
“* Non-Tetecom Servcas Surchaige

23358z 8

Totel Optionat FenturasiBaryloss 20.07

Tatal Manlidy Charges 37 .42
Chasge Detall For 218-326-6190 37.92
Total Charge Detait a? .s2
Total Package Summary 48.00
Tax, Fees and Surcharges 12.098
Total Current Charges 86,00

** Nonregulaled Charge(s) - nonpayment tor NONREGULATED SERVICES OR PRODUCTS they resufl In tho
disconnection of resiriciion of such services, and such dotinquancias may be subpct 1o collaction, Loca!
sarvices will nol be dlecennactad for nonpaymam of nonregudated chargos, Nonpayment of tolf chargos
may resul in the dinconnaciion of toll sarvice, and such dolinguanclos mey be subjoct fe collaction,



Grand Raphkda Public Utliitiss Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1285482

y GRAND RAMDS 500 SE 4th Street

Funaieciveanar  Grand Rapida, MN 55744 L
{218) 326-7024
ACCOLUNT HUMBER LO4206- | 4BEE ZOKE 1043 BTATEMENT DATE 041162023
CUSTOMER NAME Hama Townshp Hal ROUTE 43
BERVICE ADORESE ajrport Rd, 21988 Grand Aapss DUE DATE O&252073
Awaragos For Biling Period This Year Last You Previous Balance 105 89
Eloctne/AfWh per day 197 23 Check Payment 032412023 (105.99)}CR
Lost Per Day §3.25 $368
Watergailons per day aa 49
Cost Per Day s0.00 50.00
WVisit 0wl websie % pdy your bila on dne Balance Forward §0.00
sign up KOr aula-pay. o to go papertess
b Current Charges
16 pay yeur O by phore, call Electnc 105 60
1.B55-450- 5158
Torms of Payment
- AR biling statemenis are due and payable on or before Total Curreni Charges $100.69
the Dus Date. Bds not paid by the Due Date will be subject
lo & lale paymenl duxge an the tolal amoam dae which
i the greater of 1 5% (18% annually) or @ menimum charge of $1.00
takey Chocks Payable to GRP.U.C ¢ _
When you provive a chech as paymenl. you nuthorize us eithet lo use Sothccout Balance: 810860
irdoernatan fiom your chech o make a one-lime Electzonic Fund Amoant Due $106.69
Tranafex fromn your account of 1o process (he payment 25 a diedh '
yamaaction Vihen we wse informabon from your check o make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Electranic Fund Tranafer, inds may be withdrawn from your accourd
as so0n 83 lhe sane day we teceive yout payment, and you will not See back of slammen 1or getails
receive your check back fom your fnancial ingttutan
tn Caso Of An Emergency, Tolephona
Monitay-Friday, 8.30 a m._ . 4 30 pm. (218) 326-7024
Afler hours, weekands and hokdays .. ...(218) 3261806
QGrand Raplds Public Utllitlies Commission
400 SE 4th Street
Grand Rapids. MN 55744
; (218) 326-7024
CRANIY AN UTILITY STATEMENT
fry=rontvendy)
Statement Dats; 04/10:2023 Account Number S04898- 104896
Statement Numbsr 1285482
! Due Date 04)25/2023
Hams Yownshup Hall
ATYN. Treasures Amount Dus §100.69
20876 Wendige Pasx Rd Amount Paid Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date: 042572023



SERVICE ADDRESS Asrpor R, 29588 Grand Rapids 2
Wotor Rato Code  Road Usage Poriod [ ] Mater Roadings Charpe Yotn)
Sarvice Numbor Coda  From Yo Days Provious Currant Mubtipllr  Ussge  Ootals Chargos
Elactric 2.00000
Secunty Light 7 Wan £ 51140
Mnnescss Salos Tax $11 40 €2 6 A7500% 5078 i
Eloctric 144897 ERC-40 A 0228/2023 O0W30f2023 30 57850 58242  1.00000 592
:';l = Mongiy Servion Charge $ 2055
ol 1HH : Energy Usage 592 KA @50 $1110 sest?
= Ha | Purchased Power Ad 582 AWh & $0 DGR3 ! sa52
s {HEHE fi Mnneaza Sales Ta $01 24 @ 0 B7E00% 5627 ¥ 81
| | | | |
g hy 1 3 3 L3 ] h]
FELELP S

DESC RIFTIONS

UNIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS

Service Charga - Chae fof cusiomer billing 8 adrunistralion servioes

Brorygy Usage - Measure of electicty used {in kWH)

Qff Pozk Lixago » Measuye of off pash alecirioty uzed in KWH)

Domand Charge « Hyghesl avecage eteciric demand {in KW) over any 15
rirutes durtng the month

Commodity Charge - Walet Consumglion

WW Collectionftrtmt charge « Wasteanier gallons callectad and ieated

Enargy Usago 4 = 1 000 watl bours {amount used by a 100 wall
bulb in 10 hows tloma)

Commodity Charge - Water teading indicalers lhousands al gafons

WW Colloctionitrin « Wastewster collactionfrtm| chage & based
an waler consumplion




s Grand Rapids Public Utilitiss Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1283338
GRAND RANDS 560 SE ﬁlh_ Street
g Oieremcossuiid  Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
(218} 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 518221104884 ZonNE 042 STATEMENT DATE B4G2202a
CUITOMER NAME Hams Townahip Hail ROUTE E22
SERVICE ADDRERSR Cryszal Spiings R & 5 US Hwy 169 Grand Rapiis DUE DATE O 1872023
Averagos For B3ong Period Thia Year Last Year Previous Balance 10.75
ElodncAiih per day n.g o.0 Check Payment 0N Ti2023 (10.75)CR
Cost Per O3y s0 00 $0.90
Waterigations pers day K] g
Gt Poar Day S0 00 3000
Visil our websie © pay your blfs on.ine, Batanca Forward §0.00
$i9n Up %or auto.pdy of 1o go paperiess:
SRS Current Charges
o pay your b by phoa, ol Electnic 1075
1-855-4568-5158
Terms of Payment
Al billng stviemeals are due and payatile on of belore Total Curtent Charges. S10.75
the Due Dale Bds not pad by the Due Dote will be subject
Io & kale payrneni chazge on the tatal mount dus which
is lhe greater of 15% (18% annually) or a rmirwm charge of 51.00.
tdako Chocks Payable to GR.P.UC.
Current 10.75
\When you provide @ check as paymenl, you suthorize us eidher o use Account Balance J
wrinernaton from yowr cheek ko moke 3 ane-Lme Ekectronic Fund ‘Amount Dus $10.75
Transfer fram your acoount or to process the psyment as a chedh,
tansaction. Whien wa e informabon from your chieck (o make an Auto Pay-Do Not Pay
Electronic Fund Transfer, funds may ive wilhdrawn lrom yous accoun
#s 300N as the same day we toceive yous paymenl, and you will not See Dack of slalement lor tetns
recaive your check back from your financial instiutan
tn Case Of An Emargancy. Telephone
Monday-Friday 8 30 a . - 4.30 pen {218) 326.7024
Aflec hiours, weekends and hobdays ... [218) J2B.4806
QGrand Raplds Public Ullitles Commission
s 500 SE dth Streat
Grand Repids. MN 55744
{218) 326-7024
eyt UTILITY STATEMENT
Ststement Dats: 04/032023 Account Numbeas 516221-104896
Statement Number 1283138
Dus Date DA B2023
Harris Township Hall
ATTN: Treasuret Amount Due $10.75
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Pald Auio Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

emriih m 4 - PRGN J 1 S



Enorgy Usape - Measure of electialy vast {in kWH}

Off Poak Uisage - Measure of off peall, eteciricty used (in kKWH)

Domand Charge - Hghesi averape electric demand {in KW) over any 15
mirutes during the morndh

Commoadity Chargoe - \Walker Consusmplion

WW Colloctionfrimt charpe - Wasiewnler gaflans collected ant treated

Enargy Usago -KWH = 1,000 wzh hours {amount used by a 100 watt
buth s 10 howes time)

Commodity Charge - Wailer reading ingaaies thousands of gafong,

W Collectionarimt - Wastewater coflecliontrimi chevge = based
on waler conswmygrtion.

BERVICE ADOHEBS Crystai Spnnga Rd B S US Hwy 160 Grand Rapkss 2
Meotor Ratz Coda  Romd Uszgo Pariod [ Motar Roadings Charge Votal

Servico Numbor Coda From Yo Cays Pravious Curront Muitipller  Ussge  Ootalls Charges

Electric 1.00000
Securty Light 70 \Want 5P £ 1008
Mnnesona Esint Tk $10.05 ¢3 G B7500% s060 (1}

DEBCRIPTIONS URMIT OF MEASURE EXPLANATIONS
Soavice Charge - Charge {or cusiomer bdiing & admiristalion sencoss




Grand Rapids Public Utillties Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1283067
GRAND RANDS 500 SE 4th Straet
s 7o hre o ine ey Grand Rapids, MN 55744 w
{218} 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER 5066 36- 1 0LBIE IDKE 3022 STATEMENT DATE 040372023
CUSTOMER NAME Hams Township Hall ROUTE 022
BERVICE ADDRESS S US Hwy 189 Harbot K ResWoodang Park Ro  Grand Rapids DUE DATE 04 18202
Avarages For Baing Perind This Yoar L858 Yot Prewous Balance 10.75
ElodncAoVh per day oo 0o Chack Payment 031712023 (10.75)CR
Ceat Pet Day $0.00 $0.00
Yéatargalons per day o0 ap
Cost Per Day S0 08 3000
ViSit out webano 50 paY your bila cn.dne, Batance Forwasd $0.00
Sagn oo fof auto-pay oF 12 §0 papariess.
b Current Charges
To pay your bd by phone, call. Electn: 1075
1-BS5-456-5158
Terms of Paymem
Adi biling statemeats are due and payable on o before Total Current Charges 31075
the Due Date. Bifls not paid by the Due Date wil be subject
to a late payment chasge an lhe total amoum due which
i Ihe greasler of 1.5% (18% annually) or a misimum charge of $1 00
Make Chocks Poyabia to GRP.UC.
When you pravide 3 check 35 paymenl, you suthorize us siher o use B Ll
wiormatan from your chech ip make o ane: ime Electronic Furd Amount Due 810.75
Trans{e rom your acoound or o process the payrnent as a check
ansaclion. Vhen we use indormabon from your check o make an Aute Pay-Do Not Pay
Etectranic Fuid Teansfer, hinds may be wilhdrawn [rom your account
2y soon zw the suime day we receive yoar paymenil, and you will not Lew bk, of statement tof exialh
reoeive your check back frarm youwr fnancial instteton
tn Caso O An Esmerpancy, Telophona
Monday-Friday, 8 30 am -4 30 pm (218) 326-7024
Afler how's, weekends and hobdays ... ... (218) 3264806
i Grand Replda Public Utiitkes Commisaion
500 SE 4th Streat
— Grand Rapids, MN 55744
218} 326-7024
S UTILITY STATEMENT
Statement Date: 0400312023 Account Number 506636-104596
Statement Number 1283067
Due Date 0441812023
Harris Township Hall
ATTN. Treasurer Amount Due $10.75
20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Paid Austo Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Auatematic Withrleawal Nata: NAIRIZA23



BERVYICE ADDREBS

S US Hary 188 Harbor H RdYYoodland Pam Rn  Grans Rapids

2
Metor Ram Code  Road tsags Pariad [ foter Roadings Chasge Tota)

Sarvica Musrichor Cods From Ya Oays Previous Cumunt Multiplees  Usage Dedails Chargos
Boctric 1.00000

Secunty Light 70 Waa 5P $ 1008

Minnesos Sales Tan §10.06 £3 6 B7500% 3069 C.78

DESCRIFT2ONG UNIT OF MEABURE EXPLAMATIONS
Service Chargo « Chacge for customer billkig 8 admavshialion services

Eporgy Usage - Measwure of elecinaly vsed {us KWH)
1O Pank Ltsngn - Measure of off peak sheciricdy vsed (in kWH)
Domand Charge « Hyhest average eectric demand {in KW) over any 15

mirastes during the month
Commodity Charge - Wa'er Consumglion

WW Colloctionftrisnt charge . Wasirwater gallons ooliected and trenied

Encrgy Usago AWH = 1,000 wal? baurs {amsaunt used by a 100 wan
butb in 10 houss lame} ]

Commodity Charge - Waler reading axiicales thousands of goitons

WW Collectionftrtmi - Wastewaler colleetionriml chage & based
ot waler consumplion




Grand Rapids Public Utilities Commission UTILITY STATEMENT 1283066

» | (TRAND RAMIDS 500 SE 4th Street
g 1 roronness st Grand Rapids, MN 85744 w

(218} 326-7024
ACCOUNT NUMBER $06535- 104856 204E 4022 BTATEMENT DATE 04022023
CUSTOMER NAME Hams Townshp Hall ROUTE D22
BERVICE ADDRESS 5 US Hwy 1G9 & Lakewira O Grand Rapids DUE DATE 04182023
Averagos For Eing Period This Year Lot Yoar Previous Balance 1075
Elodnc/inh per day o0 uits Chack Paymend 0112023 (10.754CR
Cost Pet Day 5000 5000
‘Wealorgalions pat day 00 @a
Cosl Por Day $0.00 $0.00
Batance Forward $0.00

VEill pur webske to pay your bils ondne
Sgn up for autn-pay o 10 ga papereris

WWa grpuc o1
! Current Charges
T pay your b3 by prane, cail Electne 1675
1-055-458-5158
Yorms of Paymem
AR biifing sialemenis are due and payatle on o before Total Curen? Charges. $10.7%

the Due Dale. Bdls not paid by the Due Daote will be subject
1o & kale payment charge on he tolsl smount due which
is lhe greater of 1 5% (18% annually) or & menitem charge of §1 00

Stake Chocks Payable to GR.P.UC, c
When you pravide a check as paymeal. you nuthonze us gilher 1o uze e Agcout Bnlance ALt
adosmaton from youwr check b make 5 aneslime Elect-onic Fund Amount Due $10.75
Tranafes from your socound of o process the payment ga a eheck
tomeacion When we rse informisbon from your check 1o nuake on Auto Pay.Do Not Pay
Clectronic Fund Tranafer, fands may be withdrawn [rom your accoun
a5 200n #s lhe same doy we receive your payment and you will not Seo back of statament fos datails
recmive youn check back fram your financial irstitubon
tn Cazc Of An Emergoncy, Telophonec
Mondary-Fritny. 8 30 am. - 4.30 pm (218) 326.7024
Aflet hours, weekends amd bokdays ... [218) 326-4806
o Grand Raepids Public Utifitles Comméasion
; 500 SE dth Street
-~ Grand Raplds. MN 55744
(218) 326-7024
o : UTILITY STATEMENT
Ststement Date: 047032023 Account Numbet BOGE35-104806
Statement Number 1283666
Dus Date 041872023

Harria Township Hall

ATTN: Traasurer Amount Due $10.75

20876 Wendigo Park Rd Amount Pald Auto Pay-Do Not Pay

Grand Rapids MN 55744

Automatic Withdrawal Date. D4/18/2023



EERYICE ADDRESS 5 US Hay 169 & Lakaview Dy  Grand Rapiss

|Encryyy Usage . Measwre of sleciricly used {in KRWH)
Off Proak Liaga - Measure of off pesh etocirdaty rsed (n kKWH)
Demand Charge - Hghesl avenage efectric dersand {in KW) over any 15
minutes during the month
Commodity Charge - Water Consumglion
WW Collectionitrtrmt charge - Waslewsler gallons collected and veated

Eneorgy Usage W = 1,000 walt hours (amount usad by a 108 wal
bull in 10 hours Lme )

Commaodity Charge - Waler reading indcoles thausands of galons

WW Collectionirtimt - Wastewnter colectionlirml charge & bated
an waler consumption.

2
Motar Rate Code  Road Usago Periodg (] Motor Readings Charge Yota)

Sarvico Humber Coda From To Days Provious Curunt Multipller  Usage  Dotsils Charges

Bloctric 1 00000
Secunly Light 70 Waa 5P 51006
Minnostcy Sales Tax §13 06 £ G B7500% 5059 175

OEBCRIFTIONS UMIT OF MEAEARRE EXPLANATIONS
Sorvico Charge - Charge for cusiomes afling & admirestralion servioes




I ak [b'\w 2603% Bear Rdga Dve
ECDUI]UY Cohaswet, MN 65721
o Tambrioe Fresty Cosmeaptns: e

Office hours: B.00 a.m, %o 4:310 p.m. Manduy-Fnday
in case of an oulnge pl'nmsar:swaad 24 hours o day
ice 1-800-427%-50
Pay bY Phnne 1-888-222 68‘92 or
visal us al www lakecountrypower . coap

20§ —YourEl
4164
3121
n42 1
1041 A

n o

Uae Over the Last 1) Months

M A M J J A 3 O N D J F M

SmartHub is a handy tool for your
mombership with LCP: Report outages, got
notifications and view energy use patterns.
Sign up todayl! it's free,

4 272
HARRIS TOMNSHIP — - - -
ATTN: TREASURER ACTIVITY SINCELAST BILL | AMOUNT
20876 HENDIGO PABK RD -m TS
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4682 CAYMENT. $3r2 42633 258 ia
"l!“'l"l'l‘"'ill“l""|'I|I'l|l'!|'|i’llll'll'lli""'!"l'l'
BALANCE FORWARD DUE IMMEDIATELY 0.00
YOUR DIRECTOR 1S DANIEL W IGNGSLEY, DISTRICT &,
.mr% : A METER READING - ITBILL INFORMATION B
CoD! nm DATES rm © PRV CODE USAGE DESCRIPTION
328 02028 83021 128 ENERGY CHARGE . 138300 4458
H & Ri ot tom e i T o § e ol
OPERATION ROUNDUP 058
TOTAL CHARGES THIS STATEMENT 288.00
DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDWAL ON 04724723
METER READ AUTOHAT!CALL‘I’
_ fESper | ServiceAddress Phone Number, |  BIi Date Due Data | Nel Amount Due.
162000853 SERVICE CENTER (218} 327-8750 0410512023 0472472023 256.00

Pieasa detach and return this portion with yaur payment.

Account No.: 102000853 Cycle: 7
Due Date: 04/24/2023 Nat Dup:; 258.00

A 1.5% penalty may be applied if payment is not

raceived by the Due Date.

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER

20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS MN 55744-4842

L

010200085304073000025L0D000025L007

Your Phone Mumber: (218) J27-8759

D Chock box il your address or phone numbear has changed.
Ploase ender changoes on the back

Lake Country Power
8535 Park Ridge Drive
Moauntain iron, MN 55768-2050

T e e R




FiMN Trviarial ot

Lake&mntryﬁw\m 26039 Bear Fdgo Drive

Cohassel MN 55721
& Tantnacre Eovy Ui ‘_IJ

Qffice hourn. £.00 a.m. % 4:30 p.m. Mardoy-F
tnmsadnnnuh?ﬁ phones answered 24 hours a doy
C

Bay by Phmcre 1050 3232892 or SmartHub Is a handy too! for your
vist u= ol www.Jakecounirypower.coop membership with LCP: Report cutagas, get

notifications and view energy use patierns.
Sign up today! it's free.

HARRIS TOMMSHIE ReiS

ATIN. TOEASURER ACTIVITY SINCE LAST BILL | AMOUNT

GRAMD RAPIDS BN 55744-4682 BATLERT Aanas iaes

L (L0 B e PTLLALELHT A P PO LT B TR TR e
BALANCE FORWARD DUE (MMEDIATELY 0.00

YOUR DIRECTOR IS DANIEL W KINGSLEY, DISTRICT &.

co?z METER DATES PRis  PREV PR CODE USAGE  DESCRIPTION .
45 BEC LIGHT-1DOW H m 1‘
I f ES HEHIH AT LeBiv A 34
TOTAL CHARGES THIZ STATEMENT 120.00

DO NOT PAY-AUTOMATIC WITHDRAWAL ON 04/24/2)

Mosobmy | ServicaAddress [ PhoneNumber | BiiDate Dua Dste | Net Amount Due
500598750 STREET LIGHT ACCOUNT {218) 327-8759 040512023 04024/2023 120.00

Plrase datach ond return this portion with your payment.

Account No.: 500588750 Cycla: 7 Your Phoae Number: {218) 327-8789
Due Dala 04/24/2023 Nat Due: 120.00
Rinelfy may be applied H payment s not [ imckbox your addrens or phone auambar has changed.
reca vod e Due
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
ATTN: TREASURER
20070 WENDIGO PARK RD 1
GRAND RAPIDS MN 857444842 Lake Country Powar
3 . 8535 Park Ridge Drive
' i
NTRHR Mountzin tron, MN 557682050

e s bttt
0s0059&?50040700000120000000120000



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

MEIHACOM
2205 INGERSOLL AVE DES MOINES 16 50392.528%
B2 AMT 203 10% T3 USRI KRNKHVIR S TS

HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 5574426882

Maws From Mediacom

Madigcom Business customers anjoy 24hr customer suppon
at tha Businessa Technology Supporl Center. Our Ausiness
Technotogy Supparl Center is solely dadicatad to serving
businesses like yours

Please refarance your senice agreement fof lerms to

March 28, 2023
Statement of Service

Account numbet
8384 57 500 0030835
Harris Township

Comact us
Fhone 800-379-7412

Online at. hiip:/Musiness. modiacomcablo.com/

For aervice at
20876 Wendigo Park Rd
Conirol Accoumi
Grand Rapida MN 55744-4682

Summary See the back for detaus

‘FE“ ‘_l' r m:e 531:”‘9 and arlrange :‘:ﬂm‘e ::f“;:::;mwﬂ‘qmp' ent. Previous balance 360348
gilure to return our equipmen resist m ng 5
charges.Non-addressable converter up to $125.00, fay;nce:ats re:ewed ggg-;%
addreasable convarter up 1o $300.00; modem up 10 $139 99 eal Lhanga
digital cenvarter up to $500.00. remote controt up 10 $85 .60
Total to be deducted $603.48
Auto-barnk Fayment ¥ill Be Mzade On 04118/23
Pin Number 5847
Payvment Option March 24, 2023 Agcount Number
yment Op HARRIS TOWNSHIP 8384 97 500 0030835
Detach this coupnn and seud it wygethes with your 20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
check made payable tu Mediacam i the enchased GRAND RAPIOS MN 55744-4682
envelope. Write vour secount ninmber an e cleck
Totzl to be deducted $603.48
Amount you are enclosing. b
MEDIACOM MEDIACON
PO BOX 5744

BUSINESS

CAROL STREAM L @0197.5744



MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

2PUEY 43810 Jo) MY PA (OLPIRMETS AICRINSIYINGS U | SR

Master Account Summary

Previous Baance £603 48
Mar 18 EFT Paymenl 603 44
Leaf Charges by Group
COMMAH $587.82
Mas 18 Haris Township 8184922370000270 17504
Par 00 Hams Towrebup B3849223800091722 23504
Mar 18 Harrin Township 8384922380092076 17594
Leaf Taxes by Group
COMMAN 315.66
Mar 18 Horis Towrship 8384922370050270 T8
Mar 18 Haris Township 8384922380092076 783
Leaf Charge Total $602.48
Total Due $603.48
Leaf Details by Group
COMMAM
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
28184 SUNNY BEACH RD
GRAND RARIDS, MN 55744-5883
Account Number 8384922370090270
Monthly Charges
Date Dascription Cugntity Amount
Mar 28 - Agr 27 EMTA Modem 000
Mar 28 . Agr 27 WIFI Basic Service 5.99
Mai 28 - Ap1 37 Dacsiz Modem 000
WAar 28 - A 2T Voeos Mail oco
Mat 28 . Agn 27 Busihess internet BO°S Mops 130.00
Mar 28 - Ame 27 Primary Phane Lme 30.85

Mareh 28, 2023 pog= 2 cf 3
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
Account Numtbmer: 8384 897 500 0030835
Hierarchy 1D COMMAH
Subtotal $178.94
Taxes
Dato Description Amouni
Apr 08 - May 07 Federal Universal Service Fund 335
Apr 0l - May 07 911 Emengency Service 0.80
Apr 08 - May 07 Specisl Tox 0.07
Apr 08 - May 07 Telecommunicalion Ralny And Device 0.04
Apr 08 - Moy 07 State Sxfes Tax 3.02
Apr 08 - May 07 Regulntary Recovery Fee 0.55
Subtotal §7.83
Total for Account 83349223700002T0 §153.77
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20876 WENDIGO PARK RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744-4682
Account Number: 8384922380001722
Monthly Charges
bOate Description Quantity Amount
M 18« Apr 17 WIF] Basic Service 5906
Mg 18 - Ape 17 Modem aop
Ma 18 - Apr 17 Basiness Inlemel B0V5 Mbps 220495
Subtotal $235.94
Totn! for Account §184922380034722 $238.94
HARRIS TOWNSHIP
20057 CRYSTAL SPRINGS RD
GRAND RAPIDS, MN 55744
Accoum Number: 8384922380002076
Monthly Charges
Date Bescription Quantity Amoum
Mar 28 - Apr 27 WIF1 Baaic Service 596




MEDIACOM
BUSINESS

EEIS ARD PO HP 20 TIA0RTAT NRINNNYNN 01 o

Ma 28 - Apr 27 Docem Modem 0.0
Mar 28 - Apr 27 Voee Mal Q.00
Mar 28 - Apt 27 Business Imernel 60'5 Mbps 13000
Mzs 28 - Apr 27 Pamary Phone Line 3395
Subtotal 3178.94
Taxos

Oalo Description Amount
Apr 08 - May 07 Fedami Universal Servize Fund 315
A 0B - May 07 911 Emergency Sernce 0.a0
Apr 08 - May 07 Special Tan 047
Apr 08 - May 07 Telacomwmunicabor Refay And Device [1E119
Apr 08 - May 07 Stale Safes Tax 302
Ape 08 - May 07 Ragutatory Recovery Fee 0.55
Subtotal 8781
Tatal for Accaunt 8384522380092070 $183.77
COMMAN SUBTOTAL 3 Account{s] $603.48
Total for Mastor Account: COMMAH

Total Accounts 3 $803.40

March 28, 2023

Harris Township
Account Nember:
Hzerarchy ID:

page dof 3

8384 97 500 €030835
COMMAH



